
Treasure Coast Transportation Council  
(TCTC) Meeting 

John F. and Rita M. Armstrong Wing of the Blake Library 
2351 SE Monterey Road, Stuart, Florida 34996 

(772) 221-1498

Thursday, April 23, 2020 @ 9:30 A.M. 

In accordance with the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) Guidelines and 
the Governor's Executive Orders pertaining to the COVID-19 Pandemic, this meeting will 
be conducted entirely by virtual conference. Instructions for access as follows:  

For Board Members and Presenters 
An individualized invitation will be emailed to participate by computer or smartphone. 

For All Other Participants 
Using a computer or smartphone, click on the following link: 

attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8640481746835305229  

Mail public comments to: Bolivar Gomez, Martin MPO Senior Planner, 3481 SE Willoughby 
Boulevard, Suite 101, Stuart, FL 34994 

Email public comments to: TCTC-PublicComment@martin.fl.us 

Appearing in person: Communications media technology shall be made available to participate 
at the date and time of the virtual meeting at the John F. and Rita M. Armstrong Wing of the 
Blake Library, 2351 SE Monterey Road, Stuart, Florida 34996. Public comments made via mail 
or email will be read into the record the day of the meeting by Bolivar Gomez, Martin MPO Senior 
Planner, at the public access location. 

If you require additional information, please call (772) 221-1498, email bgomez@martin.fl.us, or 
submit your question via mail to 3481 SE Willoughby Blvd., Suite 101, Stuart, FL 34994. 

AGENDA 

ITEM  ACTION 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 9:30 A.M.

2. ROLL CALL

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8640481746835305229
mailto:TCTC-PublicComment@martin.fl.us
mailto:bgomez@martin.fl.us


 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA        APPROVE 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES        APPROVE 

• TCTC Meeting - April 5, 2019 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS   

6. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. ELECTION OF OFFICERS       APPROVE 
  

B. TRANSPORTATION REGIONAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM    APPROVE 
    (TRIP) GRANT APPLICATIONS 
 
C.  US 1 CORRIDOR RETROFIT STUDY                  INFORMATION 

 
D.  FLORIDA TRANSPORTATION PLAN (FTP) PRESENTATION             INFORMATION 

7. COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

8. COMMENTS FROM STAFF 

9.  NEXT MEETING 

10.  ADJOURN 

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, 
disability or family status. Persons with questions or concerns about nondiscrimination, or who 
require special accommodations under the American with Disabilities Act or language 
translation services (free of charge) should contact Bolivar Gomez, Senior Planner (Title 
VI/Non-discrimination Contact) at (772) 288-5412 or bgomez@martin.fl.us. Hearing impaired 
individuals are requested to telephone the Florida Relay System at #711. 

mailto:bgomez@martin.fl.us


 

 

 
 

 
TREASURE COAST TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL (TCTC) 

 
Regular Meeting 

 

 

DATE:  April 5, 2019 
 

TIME:  1:30 pm 
 

LOCATION: St. Lucie TPO Boardroom 

   Coco Vista Centre 
   466 SW Port St. Lucie Boulevard, Suite 111 

   Port St. Lucie, Florida 
_____________________________________________________________ 

 
MEETING SUMMARY 

 
1. Call to Order 

  
The meeting was called to order at 1:30 pm. 

 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

The roll was called and a quorum was noted with four members present 

in person.  
 

 Members Present    Representing  
Vice Mayor Bob Auwaerter (by phone) Indian River MPO 

Mayor Vinny Barile    Martin MPO 
Darrell Drummond    St. Lucie TPO 

Kathryn Hensley     St. Lucie TPO 
Commissioner Doug Smith   Martin MPO 

Commissioner Bob Solari (by phone) Indian River MPO 
 

Others Present     Representing 
Peter Buchwald     St. Lucie TPO   

Ed DeFini      St. Lucie TPO 
Yi Ding      St. Lucie TPO 



April 5, 2019 TCTC Regular Meeting Page 2 of 5 

 

DRAFT 
 

Rachel Harrison     Recording Specialist 

Beth Beltran     Martin MPO 
Christine Fasiska     FDOT 

Kimberly Graham     St. Lucie County 
Phil Matson (by phone)    Indian River MPO 

Kristina Morrow     CTS Engineering 
Terry Rauth      Martin County Public Works 

Mya Williams     FDOT 
Sam Yang      CTS Engineering 

  
 

3. Comments from the Public – None. 
 

 
4. Election of Officers 

 

* MOTION by Commissioner Smith to nominate Commissioner Solari as 
TCTC Chair. 

 
** SECONDED by Mayor Barile. 

 
 There were no additional nominations and the nominations were closed. 

 
** MOTION to elect Commissioner Solari to serve as Chairman of the 

Treasure Coast Transportation Council. Carried UNANIMOUSLY 
 

 Chairman Solari opened the nominations for TCTC Vice Chair. 
 

* MOTION by Ms. Hensley to nominate Commissioner Smith as TCTC Vice 
Chair. 

 

** SECONDED by Mayor Barile. 
 

There were no additional nominations and the nominations were closed. 
 

** MOTION to elect Commissioner Smith to serve as Vice Chairman of the 
Treasure Coast Transportation Council. Carried UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 

5. Approval of Agenda 
 

* MOTION by Vice Mayor Auwaerter to approve the agenda. 
 

** SECONDED by Ms. Hensley Carried UNANIMOUSLY 



April 5, 2019 TCTC Regular Meeting Page 3 of 5 

 

DRAFT 
 

 

6. Approval of Minutes 
 June 27, 2018 Regular Meeting 

 

* MOTION by Vice Mayor Auwaerter to approve the Minutes. 
 

** SECONDED by Ms. Hensley Carried UNANIMOUSLY 
 

 
7. Action Items 

 
7a. Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) Grant 

Applications for 2019: Review and endorsement of the 2019 
TRIP grant applications.  

 
Mr. Buchwald explained why TRIP was created and indicated the types 

of projects for which such funding could be used before reporting on the 

funding available to FDOT District 4 for the 2019 grant cycle. He 
identified two projects that had been submitted by the St. Lucie TPO for 

TRIP funding, both of which originated from the 2040 Treasure Coast 
Regional Long Range Transportation Plan (RLRTP): Port St. Lucie 

Boulevard and Jenkins Road. Mr. Buchwald described the project 
parameters, estimated costs, and benefits, noting that the Treasure 

Coast Technical Advisory Committee (TCTAC) had reviewed the TRIP 
applications at its March meeting and recommended them for 

endorsement. 
 

Ms. Beltran expressed support for the applications on behalf of the 
Martin MPO. 

 
Mr. Matson commended the TCTC’s efforts in the years since its 

inception and cited the projects under discussion as two examples of 

effective regional transportation planning. 
 

In response to Vice Chairman Smith’s question, Mr. Buchwald indicated 
that the widening of Port St. Lucie Boulevard from two to four lanes 

would eventually be extended to Becker Road but that the segment 
south of Paar Drive had not yet been programmed for funding. 

  
* MOTION by Vice Chairman Smith to endorse the 2019 TRIP grant 

applications. 
 

** SECONDED by Ms. Hensley Carried UNANIMOUSLY 
 



April 5, 2019 TCTC Regular Meeting Page 4 of 5 

 

DRAFT 
 

7b. US-1 Corridor Retrofit Study: An update on the US-1 Corridor 

Retrofit Study for Indian River County and consideration of 
Phase 2 of the US-1 Corridor Retrofit Study.  

 
Mr. Buchwald introduced the agenda item by explaining the significance 

of US-1 as a regional transportation facility. He noted that a Baseline 
Assessment, Issues, and Opportunities Analysis had been conducted in 

2014 by FDOT for the US-1 segment within Martin and St. Lucie 
Counties and that a similar study had been approved in 2018 for Indian 

River County so that the second phase of the regional Retrofit Study 
could move forward. With the aid of Mr. Yang, Ms. Morrow continued the 

presentation by providing an overview of the study’s scope and purpose 
and describing stakeholder involvement. They then outlined various 

aspects of the approach taken during the study before presenting the 
corridor profile. Moving on to the study’s recommendations, Ms. Morrow 

presented the proposed corridor-wide improvements along with 

suggestions for particular segments and concluded with a discussion of 
the next steps to be taken in the process. 

 
In response to Vice Chairman Smith’s question, Mr. Yang explained that 

the intersection of 45th Street and 43rd Avenue had higher crash 
statistics than nearby intersections because of congestion and side 

street traffic.  
 

Vice Mayor Auwaerter commented on the significant amount of 
vegetation in the area where US-1 and 20th Street meet noting that it 

blocked drivers’ views of merging traffic. Mr. Yang indicated that the 
Indian River MPO and Technical Advisory Committee were working on a 

long-term solution to the issue, and discussion ensued regarding 
short-term strategies to address it.  

 

Vice Chairman Smith initiated a discussion regarding the need for 
standardized, proactive guidelines for constructing transit infrastructure 

throughout the corridor. Mr. Buchwald indicated that the Treasure Coast 
Regional Transit Organization had previously adopted a standard bus 

shelter style and that shelters in St. Lucie and Martin Counties had since 
been constructed accordingly. The members agreed that the TCTC was 

the appropriate venue in which to adopt such guidelines and that the 
matter should be discussed further to ensure that the right-of-way 

currently available along US-1 for such projects was effectively utilized 
in the long-term. 

 
Vice Chairman Smith remarked on the challenges associated with 

coordinating northbound and southbound bus stops to better facilitate 



April 5, 2019 TCTC Regular Meeting Page 5 of 5 

 

DRAFT 
 

connectivity for travelers. In response to Mr. Drummond’s question, 

Mr. Matson clarified aspects of Indian River County’s bus shelter 
program explaining that the matter of coordination was complicated 

further by the higher ridership between transportation-disadvantaged 
areas and major attractors like hospitals as well as by current provisions 

requiring large developments to include transit facilities and pedestrian 
accommodations on their property. Such policies temporarily cause gaps 

in connectivity.  
 

Discussion ensued regarding how to proceed with Phase 2 of the Study, 
particularly in terms of developing a project, regional in its scope, which 

could be submitted for TRIP funding. Vice Chairman Smith suggested 
that such a project involve the transit challenges already discussed; the 

evaluation of express or bus rapid transit sites, locations, and strategies; 
the connections among existing commercial properties along the 

corridor; the strategic use of right-of-way; and the identification of and 

connection to parallel routes to alleviate the pressure on US-1. 
Chairman Solari agreed in particular with the identification of and 

connection to parallel routes citing Indian River Boulevard as an 
effective example of that strategy. 

 
* MOTION by Vice Chairman Smith to approve the concept of Phase 2 of 

the US 1 Corridor Retrofit Study with the additions discussed. 
 

** SECONDED by Ms. Hensley Carried UNANIMOUSLY 
  

 
8. Recommendations/Comments by Members – None. 

 
 

9. Staff Comments – Mr. Buchwald thanked the members for their 

participation, and Chairman Solari commended the tri-county 
representatives on their commitment to the TCTC.  

 
 

10. Adjourn – The meeting was adjourned at 2:40 pm. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted:   Approved by: 

 
 

 ___________________  ______________________ 
        

 Recording Secretary   Chairperson 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

TREASURE COAST TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL  
(TCTC) MEETING 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 

MEETING DATE: 
April 23, 2020 

DUE DATE: 
April 16, 2020 

WORDING:  
ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
REQUESTED BY: 
TCTC 

PREPARED BY:  
Beth Beltran/Ricardo 
Vazquez 

DOCUMENT(S) REQUIRING ACTION:  
N/A 

 
BACKGROUND 
In accordance with Section 5 of the April 10, 2006 Interlocal Agreement Creating the 
Treasure Coast Transportation Council, “The Chairman and Vice Chairman shall be 
elected annually during the first meeting of each calendar year and shall serve for 
one-year terms.” At the April 5, 2019 TCTC meeting, the Council elected 
Commissioner Bob Solari as Chairman, and Commissioner Doug Smith as Vice-
Chair.  
 
ISSUES 
At the April 23, 2020 TCTC meeting, voting members shall nominate and elect a 
Chairperson and a Vice-Chairperson.  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Move appointment of the TCTC Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson.   
 
APPROVAL 
TCTC  
 

6A 



 

 

 

 

TREASURE COAST TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL 
(TCTC) MEETING  

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

MEETING DATE: 
April 23, 2020 

DUE DATE: 
April 16, 2020 

TITLE: 
TRANSPORTATION REGIONAL INCENTIVE PROGRAM (TRIP) GRANT 
APPLICATIONS 
REQUESTED BY: 
MPO 

PREPARED BY:  
Beth Beltran/ 
Ricardo Vazquez 

DOCS REQUIRING ACTION:   
TRIP Applications from Martin MPO, St. 
Lucie TPO, and Indian River MPO 

 

Background 

In 2006, the Treasure Coast Transportation Council (TCTC), consisting of two members 
each from the St. Lucie TPO, and Indian River and Martin MPOs was created as a 
regional transportation entity to develop regional plans and to pursue TRIP funds for the 
three-county region.  

The Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) makes State funds available for 
regionally significant transportation projects that will benefit regional travel and 
commerce. Regional projects selected for funding will require a 50% match for project 
costs. 

Issues 

This year, the Martin MPO has submitted a TRIP application for the Cove Road widening 
project, St. Lucie TPO has applied for the Midway Road widening project, and Indian 
River MPO has submitted an application for the widening of 66th Avenue. There is 
currently $2.7 million available for the Treasure Coast Area for FY 25/26.  

At the Treasure Coast Technical Advisory Committee (TCTAC) meeting on March 12, 
2020, the committee passed a motion to recommend splitting $2.5 million of the TRIP 
funds between St. Lucie & Indian River, giving each county $1.25 million, and giving the 
$200,000 remaining balance to Martin County with the understanding that the other 
projects are shovel ready when the TRIP fund allocations become available, and if any 
additional funds become available, it will be given to Martin County for design and 
construction of the Cove Road project.   

6B 



 

 

Recommended Action 

Approve and prioritize TRIP applications as presented  

Attachments 

• Martin TRIP Application 
• St. Lucie TRIP Application 
• Indian River TRIP Application  

Approval 

TCTC 



 
Florida Department of Transportation 

RON DESANTIS 
GOVERNOR 

3400 West Commercial Boulevard 
Fort Lauderdale, FL  33309 

KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 
SECRETARY 

 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 
 

Application Checklist 
 

Project Title: __Cove Road from SR 76 (Kanner Hwy) to SR 5 (US 1)___Date:__________________ 
 
Following documents and/or attachments are required and must be included with application submittal: 
 
 

    Application Checklist – completed and signed by all applicable parties. (Application Checklist.pdf) 
 

    Project Scoping Application Form. (Project Scoping_Funding_Application.pdf) 
 

   Completed Engineer Cost Estimate. 
(prepared and signed by a Professional Engineer from the Agency’s Engineering Office) 

 
    Project Location Map - depicting Begin and End limits for proposed project.  (Location_Map.pdf) 

 
 Existing and Proposed Typical Sections - including existing ROW width and dimensions for all existing 

and proposed features. Include features that might represent potential conflict such as existing utility 
poles, lighting, exist. fence, etc.  (Typical_Sections.pdf) 

 

  Right-of-Way Ownership Verification- Maps or applicable documents denoting ownership for the 
project.  Project location shall be highlighted/noted within provided documents. (Right-of-Way.pdf) 
(Right of way maps, Plats, deeds, certified surveys, Land use Agreements, right of use permits and/or 
easements).  Copies of original documents required, Screenshots from any website are not allowed. 

 
    Public Involvement/ Outreach Documentation- detailed public support on how was the community 

support gathered and evaluated. (Public_Support.pdf) 
         (public outreach presentations, Sign- in sheets, meeting minutes, flyers, social and/or newsletters) 

 
   Required Resolution of Support: (Resolution.pdf) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 
 
For Projects to be administered by FDOT: 
(All projects to be administered and delivered by FDOT must be vetted by the Department 6 weeks prior to 
application submittal. The Department shall consider the request to determine viability of entity to deliver 
project, which may be the Department or the local agency) 
 
Select what applies:          ☐ On- system project (State road) 
                                              ☒ Off-system project (Local road) - Agency requests FDOT to administer 
 

  Letter of consistency from Department providing feedback on the project. 
 

  Resolution from the applicant’s governing board approving the specific project recognizing the 
Department delivering the project on behalf of the agency for Design and Construction phases. 

   Resolution from the responsible governing board confirming commitment to fund the project's O&M. 
          (See Resolution.pdf) 
(Projects administered by the Department on behalf of the local agency requires a signed Highway 
Maintenance Memorandum of Agreement (HMMOA) with the Department during Design.) 

 
   The prioritized list of regionally significant projects developed by the Regional Transportation Area. 

See Exhibit E 
 

   Project support data, as appropriate. See Exhibit A 

   Provide implementation schedules for all appropriate phases. See Exhibit B 

   Document that the candidate improvement appears in the capital improvement schedule of the local 
comprehensive plan. See Exhibit C 

 
   Document that level-of-service standards for the facility to be improved have been adopted    

by the local government with jurisdiction and are consistent with the level-of-service standards 
adopted by FDOT. See Exhibit D 

   Document that the candidate project meets the following TRIP statutory eligibility 
requirements. See Project Scoping Application Form 

• Support facilities that serve national, statewide or regional functions and function as 
an integrated transportation system,  

• Be identified in appropriate local government capital improvements program(s) or 
long term concurrency management system(s) that are in compliance with state 
comprehensive plan requirements,  

• Be consistent with the Strategic Intermodal System (SIS),  
• Be in compliance with local corridor management policies, and  
• Have commitment of local, regional or private matching funds.  

 

 
 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 
If any of the above required items are not submitted by Application Submittal date, the application will 
be considered incomplete and will not be vetted by the Department nor be considered for programming 
for the current cycle. 
 
Signatures below are required, certifying that the documentation included in application submittal has 
been reviewed and completed in accordance with this checklist.  
 
Applicant/Agency Representative 
 
_________________________________ 
Signature 
 
Terry Rauth/ Public Works Director   
Name/ Title 
 
________________________________________ 
Date 

 
 

Applicable Planning Office Representative     
 

__________________________________ 
Signature 
 
Beth Beltran / Martin MPO Administrator  
Name/ Title 
 
__________________________________________ 
Date 



October 2019 

-1- 
 

Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 
Project Scoping Application 

 
TRIP was created to improve regionally significant transportation facilities in “regional 
transportation areas.” State funds are available throughout Florida to provide incentives for 
local governments and the private sector to help pay for critically needed projects that benefit 
regional travel and commerce. 
 
If selected for funding, the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will pay for up to 50 
percent of project/phase costs, or up to 50 percent of the non-federal share of project/phase 
costs for public transportation facility projects. 
 
While there is no rigid application procedure, the Department has created this application to 
facilitate the assembly of pertinent project information by implementing agencies and Regional 
Transportation Areas related to candidate TRIP projects.  The goal of this document is to 
provide a framework to project sponsors.   
 
Regional Transportation Area: SEFTC  or TCTC  (Check one) 

 

Implementing Local Agency: 

Local Agency: Martin County Public Works Department       

Address:    Martin County, 2401 SE Monterey Road, Stuart, Florida 34996    

Project Manager:   Terry Rauth, PE, Public Works Director or successor    

Phone:   772-419-6936          

E-mail:   trauth@martin.fl.us         

 
Funding allocations for FY 25/26 is unknown until programming cycle in Fall 2020.   
 
While the Department strives to statutorily divide the funding between the two regional transportation 
areas, programming will be subject to updating existing project cost estimates, the number of submitted 
eligible applications, and their associated cost estimates. 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

mailto:trauth@martin.fl.us


October 2019 

-2- 
 

Project Information: 

Project Name:  SE Cove Road from SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) to SR-5 (US-1 / SE Federal 

Highway) FM# 4417001   

County Location: _Martin County          

Facility (must be on the regional priority list of the respective regional transportation area): 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Road number (if applicable):___________________________ 

Project limits (include begin/end limits): _SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) to SR-5 (US-1 / SE Federal 

Highway) 

  A location map with an aerial view is attached (Location_Map.pdf) 
 
Scope of work to be performed or capital equipment to be purchased, please include the typical 
section: (for transit project include quantities and cost per item, i.e.  bus, train, passenger 
shelters, benches etc…): 

 
   A more detailed scope of work is attached. (Use attached Scope.doc) 
    Typical section is attached (Typical_Section.pdf) 

 
 
Explain how the project enhances the regional transportation system. 

 
Describe the project and what it will accomplish. 
Is the project consistent with: 
 

• Long Range Transportation Plan 
• Transit Development Plan 
• Transportation Improvement Plan 
• Local Comprehensive Plan(s) 

Urban – Roadway Widening:  from a 2-lane undivided rural roadway to a 4-lane divided urban 
roadway with 6-foot sidewalks and buffered bicycle lanes.  It is anticipated that the posted 
speed limit will be 45 MPH. 

This project will add capacity to the regional transportation system through the widening of 
this facility from 2 to 4 lanes for a length of 3.230 miles with additional turning lanes. Current 
2018 AADT volume is 14,400 along this segment of roadway.  According to the 2040 RLRTP, 
the AADT volume is projected to increase to 17,545 in 2040.  The corridor connects two 
regional facilities SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) and SR-5 (US-1 / SE Federal Highway) in an area 
that is the gateway to Martin County and the City of Stuart from the SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) 
interchange at Interstate 95. 



October 2019 

-3- 
 

Please provide the priorities and identify the page numbers for each below: 

• The Project is contained within the Cost Feasible Plan of the 2040 Regional Long Range 
Transportation Plan, Table 6-1.  It is also consistent with Goal 1.0 of the RLRTP: “Provide a safe, 
connected, and efficient multimodal transportation system for regional movement of people and 
goods”. 

• The Project is consistent with the Long Range Transportation Plan, Page 241 of 284. 
• The Project is consistent with the FY20 Transportation Improvement Plan, Page 10, List of Project 

Priorities #3 Ranking for FY18/19 and Page 41, 43-45, 50, 110, 5-Year Summary of Projects FM 
#4417001, Page A-43 

• The Project is consistent with the following Policies of the Martin County Comprehensive Growth 
Management Plan: 
o Policy 5.1B.1. Ensure Transportation CGMP amendments are consistent with other elements 

and plans. All proposed amendments to the Transportation Element will include a 
comprehensive statement of findings documenting that the proposed modification is 
consistent with the future land use map, the five-year FDOT Work Program and plans of 
neighboring jurisdictions (where applicable). 

o Policy 5.2A.12. Promote "Complete Streets". To the extent feasible, the County shall promote 
and implement the concept of "Complete Streets" that accommodate all users, including 
motorized vehicles, bicyclists, public transportation vehicles and riders, and pedestrians of all 
ages and abilities. 

o Policy 5.3A.3. Promote safe roadway designs. The County shall promote roadway designs that 
are safe and efficient by: 
(1)  Requiring adequate storage and areas for merging; 
(2) Prohibiting hazardous access from driveways and traffic lanes by using safe systems of 

ingress and egress (i.e. turn lane policies); 
(3) Requiring acceleration and deceleration lanes, turning lanes or parallel access lanes, 

where appropriate; 
(4) Minimizing conflicts between roadway, pedestrian, bicyclist and rail traffic; and 
(5) Providing adequate capacity for emergency evacuation and emergency response 

vehicles. 
o Policy 5.3A.4. Separate vehicles from pedestrians. Traffic flow systems shall be designed to 

achieve reasonable separation of vehicles and pedestrians, particularly in areas where children 
are concentrated, including schools, parks and residential areas. 

o Policy 5.3A.8. Protect neighborhoods. The County will ensure that development of major 
transportation routes (rail or roadway) discourages neighborhood displacement and protects 
community and neighborhood integrity. 

o Policy 5.4A.2. Construct sidewalks and bicycle facilities in state projects. The County shall 
request construction of sidewalks and bicycle facilities in conjunction with the construction, 
reconstruction or change in any state facility within five miles of an urban area. 

o Policy 5.4A.3. Include bicycle lanes on new/resurfaced collectors and arterials. The County 
shall mandate bicycle lanes or paved shoulders (or the equivalent) on all new or resurfaced 
collector or arterial roadways that are not physically or financially constrained. 

o Policy 5.4A.4. Construct sidewalks on collectors and arterials. The County shall provide a 
sidewalk along both sides of all arterials and collectors. 

o Policy 5.4A.6. Prioritize needed sidewalks and bicycle facilities. The County shall identify and prioritize 
sidewalks and bicycle facilities intended to connect or complete both existing and proposed 
facilities in a manner that provides a complete pedestrian and bicyclist circulation system. The 
County shall consider such improvements in the Capital Improvements Plan. 



October 2019 

-4- 
 

 
 

Describe how the project will improve regional mobility within the Regional Transportation 
Area: 
(For example, describe how this transit project facilitates the intermodal or multimodal 
movement of people and/or goods.) 

 
 
Illustrate how the project reflects the statutory (339.2819) guidelines under which the District 
will prioritize and select candidate projects for funding: 
 
• Provide connectivity to the SIS 
• Support economic development and goods movement in rural areas of opportunity 
• Are subject to local ordinances that establish corridor management techniques 
• Improve connectivity between military installations and the Strategic Highway Network 

(STRAHNET) or the Strategic Rail Corridor Network (STRACNET) 

 
 

The Regional Transportation Area is defined as Indian River, St. Lucie, and Martin Counties.  
The Florida Turnpike and Interstate 95 link these three counties and are designed to 
efficiently move people and freight through these corridors.  The project will enhance the 
connectivity to Interstate 95, through SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) thereby improving efficiency 
and safety. 

1. This project increases capacity for the regional transportation network through the 
widening of a major roadway leading to Interstate 95. 
2. SE Cove Road is a secondary connection to the urban area of the County through the main 
connection SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) from SR-5 (US-1 / SE Federal Highway).  Improving this 
facility will support the movement of people and freight along this corridor, thereby 
supporting economic development. 

o Policy 5.4B.1. Establish pedestrian and bicycle facilities around schools. In accordance 
with guidelines from the AASHTO and the FDOT, the County shall establish pedestrian 
and bicycle facilities around schools, with emphasis on areas not serviced by school 
buses 

o Policy 5.4B.2. Provide bicyclists and pedestrians access to retirement and handicapped 
residence centers. In accordance with AASHTO or FDOT guidelines, the County shall 
provide for bicycle access in areas encompassing retirement and handicapped 
residence centers, as well as public, commercial and service buildings. This should 
include bicycle parking at these locations. 



October 2019 

-5- 
 

How will TRIP funding accelerate the project’s implementation?  

 
 
Provide detailed project cost estimates for each phase requested (required).  Construction estimates 
shall be broken down to FDOT typical pay items to allow for verification of eligible project costs.  
Estimates are to be prepared and signed by a Professional Engineer from the Local Agency’s Engineering 
office.  Each phase requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires a 50% local agency 
match.  Right-of-Way acquisition is NOT permitted on projects the Department is delivering on behalf 
of the local agency when TRIP funds are matched with local funds.  Right-of-way acquisition is 
permitted on projects the Department is delivering when TRIP funds are matched with SU funds.  
Right-of-Way acquisition is permitted on Off-system projects in which the local agency is delivering 
the project. 
 
For transit projects include a budget in accordance with FTA guidance for the Section 5307 Program 
consistent with FTA C 9030.1. 

 
    A detailed cost estimate is attached (use attached Estimate.xlsx) 

 
Describe source of matching funds per phase requested and any restrictions on availability.  Each phase 
requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires at least a 50% local agency match.  Each 
phase requested shall be separated by at least 2 fiscal years (the Department’s fiscal year runs from July 
to June). 
 
The 50% local match funds of approximately $2,700,000 will be provided using Surface Transportation 
Block Grant (STBG) Funds. 
 
Phases requested:  FY requested  FDOT Amount requested  Local Match 
 

   Design   _____________ ____________________  ___________ 
   Right of Way  _____________ ____________________  ___________ 
   Construction  __FY 25/26____ ______$2,700,000_____  $2,700,000__ 
   CEI   _____________ ____________________  ___________ 

FM 4417001 – The PD&E Study to add lanes and reconstruct SE Cove Road from SR-76 (S 
Kanner Highway) to SR-5 (US-1 / SE Federal Highway) is currently funded in FY2021/22 for 
$505,000 and FY2022/23 for $2,500,000.   
 
The Martin MPO FY20/21-FY24/25 Federal Attributable UNFUNDED Project Priorities moved 
the SE Cove Road Project to the #1 Priority for FY20/21 Ranking. 
 
With the recent #1 prioritization of SE Cove Road, this TRIP funding, if awarded, would allow 
the design and construction of the project in FY24/25 and FY25/26, respectively, accelerating 
the project by several years. 
 



October 2019 

-6- 
 

  

Project Qualification Information: 

• Will this project affect any historic property that is included or eligible for inclusion in the 
National Register of Historic Places? If so, has the Division of Historical Resources been given a 
chance to comment on the project? 

This project does not affect any historic property. 

• Will this project involve the demolition or substantial alteration of a historic property in a way 
which adversely affects the character, form, integrity, or other qualities which contribute to the 
historical, architectural, or archaeological value of the property? If so, timely steps must be 
taken to determine that no feasible and prudent alternative to demolition or substantial 
alteration exists, and, where no such alternative exists, timely steps must be taken to mitigate 
the adverse effects or to undertake an appropriate archaeological salvage excavation or other 
recovery action to document the property as it existed prior to demolition or alteration.  

This project does not involve the demolition or substantial alteration of a historic property. 

Please note. If federal funding or a federal permit will be involved, then the requirements of the 
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (as amended) and 36 Code of Federal Regulations Part 800 
apply. 
 
The Department's process for complying with federal and state historic preservation requirements is 
found in the Project Development and Environment Manual; Part 2, Chapter 8 (Archeological and 
Historical Resources). If the local agency does not have its own process, we recommend they use the 
Department's. 
 

• Describe the project's existing Right-of-Way ownerships.  This description shall identify when 
the Right-of-Way was acquired and how ownership is documented (i.e. plats, deeds, 
prescriptions, certified surveys, easements). 

The project’s existing Right-of-Way is based upon plats, deeds, right-of-way maps and a maintenance 
map as compiled and shown on the Right of Way Control Survey thereof, as recorded in Map Book 1, 
Page 29, Public Records of Martin County, Florida. 
 
 
 
Please transmit a Regional Prioritize List, with the Project Applications and any additional 
supporting information and documentation to your respective TRIP Coordinator. 
 

This document has been developed at an overview level; please refer to the  
FDOT Office of Policy Planning website (http://www.fdot.gov/planning) or contact  

Sabrina Aubery, FDOT District 4 TRIP Coordinator for detailed program requirements. 
 

http://www.fdot.gov/planning


 

 

SE COVE ROAD FROM SR-76 ( S KANNER HIGHWAY) TO SR-5 (US-1 / SE FEDERAL HIGHWAY) 

Begin 

End 



MARTIN COUNTY
PUBLIC WORKS
2401 SE MONTEREY ROAD
STUART, FLORIDA 34996

PHONE: (772) 288-5927
FAX: (772) 288-5789
www.martin.fl.us

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTIN COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T:\PWD\Capital Projects\ROADWAYS\PROJECTS_ACTIVE\Cove Road Resurfacing_SCOP_436851-1\05 - DESIGN\05G - PLANS\DRAWINGS & COST ESTIMATES\CADD Files\200123 Prop_Typical.dwg  1/24/2020 1:53:48 PM  1/24/2020 1:53:48 PM1/24/2020 1:53:48 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R E V I S I O N S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER OF RECORD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVE ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SECTION TYPICAL SECTION SE COVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02±

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.02±

AutoCAD SHX Text
  CONST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BASE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SECTION TYPICAL SECTION SE COVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'  BIKE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'  BIKE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29' ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
29' ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY VARIES (90'-120')

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TYPE "F" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TYPE "F" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. S/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. S/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. TYPE "F" C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. GROUND









 

Coco Vista Centre 

466 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd, Suite 111 

Port St. Lucie, Florida  34953 

772-462-1593      www.stlucietpo.org 

Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 
Project Scoping Application 

 
TRIP was created to improve regionally significant transportation facilities in “regional 
transportation areas.” State funds are available throughout Florida to provide incentives for 
local governments and the private sector to help pay for critically needed projects that benefit 
regional travel and commerce. 
 
If selected for funding, the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will pay for up to 50 
percent of project/phase costs, or up to 50 percent of the non‐federal share of project/phase 
costs for public transportation facility projects. 
 
While there is no rigid application procedure, the Department has created this application to 
facilitate the assembly of pertinent project information by implementing agencies and Regional 
Transportation Areas related to candidate TRIP projects.  The goal of this document is to 
provide a framework to project sponsors.   
 

Regional Transportation Area: SEFTC   or TCTC   (Check one) 

 

Implementing Local Agency: 

Local Agency: St. Lucie County 

Address: 2300 Virginia Avenue, Fort Pierce, FL  34982   

Project Manager: Kimberly Graham 

Phone: 772‐462‐1707 

E‐mail: GrahamK@stlucieco.org 

 
Funding allocations for FY 25/26 is unknown until programming cycle in Fall 2020.   
 
While the Department strives to statutorily divide the funding between the two regional transportation 
areas, programming will be subject to updating existing project cost estimates, the number of submitted 
eligible applications, and their associated cost estimates. 
 

 

 

 



October 2019 

-2- 
 

Project Information: 

Project Name:  Midway Road FDOT Project Number 231440-5 

County Location: St. Lucie County 

Facility (must be on the regional priority list of the respective regional transportation area): 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Road number (if applicable): CR 712 

Project limits (include begin/end limits): Jenkins Road to Selvitz Road 

  A location map with an aerial view is attached (Location_Map.pdf) 
 
Scope of work to be performed or capital equipment to be purchased, please include the typical 
section: (for transit project include quantities and cost per item, i.e.  bus, train, passenger 
shelters, benches etc…): 

 
   A more detailed scope of work is attached. (Use attached Scope.doc) 
    Typical section is attached (Typical_Section.pdf) 

 
 

Midway Road (CR 712) is a major east-west roadway that provides a vital connection to 
residents and commuters to and from Interstate 95 (I-95) to the commercial areas along US 1.  
Midway Road (CR 712) is functionally classified as an Urban Principal Arterial and is 
designated as a hurricane evacuation route by the Florida Division of Emergency Management.  
 
The existing roadway typical section consists of an undivided rural roadway with two 12-foot 
lanes, one in each direction. The existing right-of-way (R/W) varies with a minimum width of 
70 feet. Left and right turn lanes are present in multiple locations to provide access to the 
existing side streets and developments. 
 
The proposed typical section will expand (reconstruct) the existing road within the project 
limits providing 4-lanes (2 in each direction) in order to satisfy the future traffic demand and 
capacity needs. The proposed urban typical section consists of 11-foot travel lanes, 7-foot 
buffered bike lanes, and Type F curb and gutter (inside and outside).  The design speed of 
Midway Road/CR 712 is 45 mph. Pedestrians will be accommodated on a 6-foot sidewalk 
along the north side of the roadway and a 12-foot shared use path along the south side. There 
will be a small segment of milling and resurfacing (with widening) at the eastern project 
termini. The project will also implement a closed drainage system which routes stormwater to 
ponds for treatment.  The existing C-103 Canal located on the south side of the roadway will be 
enclosed in an 11’ x 6’ concrete box culvert. 
 



October 2019 

-3- 
 

Explain how the project enhances the regional transportation system. 

 
 
Describe the project and what it will accomplish. 
Is the project consistent with: 
 

• Long Range Transportation Plan 
• Transit Development Plan 
• Transportation Improvement Plan 
• Local Comprehensive Plan(s) 

 
Please provide the priorities and identify the page numbers for each below: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This project will enhance the regional transportation network by expanding capacity on 
Midway Road for vehicular traffic. In addition, bus bays are provided for the future expansion 
of bus service to the area.  Pedestrian and bicycle access will be improved with the addition of 
sidewalk, a shared use path, and buffered bike lanes. 
 
St. Lucie County has been systematically improving Midway Road to provide a 4-lane 
evacuation route from the coastal areas of Fort. Pierce to I-95. This project (231440-5) along 
with the adjacent project, currently under design, (231440-4) will complete the missing link 
completing the 4-lane corridor. 

St. Lucie TPO LRTP – page 6-5 
Transit Development Plan – N/A 
Transportation Improvement Plan – page C1-22 
Local Comprehensive Plan pages 2-27, 2-33, 2-37, 2-39, 2-45 
Treasure Coast Regional LRTP pages 6-2, 8-7, 9-3 
 
The project will be the number one priority in the upcoming LRTP update. The project is 
identified in the St. Lucie County TPO Go 2040 LRTP Cost Feasible Plan (2016-2040) with a 
2021-2030 implementation horizon. In addition, the project is included in the State 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and the St. Lucie TPO TIP. 



October 2019 

-4- 
 

 
Describe how the project will improve regional mobility within the Regional Transportation 
Area: 
(For example, describe how this transit project facilitates the intermodal or multimodal 
movement of people and/or goods.) 

 
 
Illustrate how the project reflects the statutory (339.2819) guidelines under which the District 
will prioritize and select candidate projects for funding: 
 
• Provide connectivity to the SIS 
• Support economic development and goods movement in rural areas of opportunity 
• Are subject to local ordinances that establish corridor management techniques 
• Improve connectivity between military installations and the Strategic Highway Network 

(STRAHNET) or the Strategic Rail Corridor Network (STRACNET) 

 
 

The inclusion of buffered bike lanes, a 6’ wide sidewalk, a 12’ wide multi-use path, and bus 
bays will encourage all forms of transportation to utilize the corridor.  

Midway Road is a major east-west road that connects residents and commuters to and from 
Interstate 95 (I-95) and to the commercial areas along US Highway 1 (US 1).The primary 
purpose for this project is to address existing and future capacity needs. The secondary purpose 
is to improve safety by alleviating existing roadway and capacity deficiencies, and allow 
opportunities for pedestrian, bicycle, and transit facilities. The additional capacity will also 
improve freight mobility and enhance emergency evacuation along the project corridor. 
Serving as part of the evacuation route network established by the Florida Division of 
Emergency Management, Midway Road (CR 712) plays an important role in facilitating traffic 
during emergency evacuation periods as it connects other major highways and arterials 
designated on the state evacuation route network within the project limits. These facilities 
include Okeechobee Road (SR 70), I-95, Glades Cut Off Road (CR 709), Selvitz Road, South 
25th Street (CR 615), Oleander Avenue (CR 605), and US 1. 



October 2019 

-5- 
 

How will TRIP funding accelerate the project’s implementation?  

 
Provide detailed project cost estimates for each phase requested (required).  Construction estimates 
shall be broken down to FDOT typical pay items to allow for verification of eligible project costs.  
Estimates are to be prepared and signed by a Professional Engineer from the Local Agency’s Engineering 
office.  Each phase requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires a 50% local agency 
match.  Right-of-Way acquisition is NOT permitted on projects the Department is delivering on behalf 
of the local agency when TRIP funds are matched with local funds.  Right-of-way acquisition is 
permitted on projects the Department is delivering when TRIP funds are matched with SU funds.  
Right-of-Way acquisition is permitted on Off-system projects in which the local agency is delivering 
the project. 
 
For transit projects include a budget in accordance with FTA guidance for the Section 5307 Program 
consistent with FTA C 9030.1. 

 
    A detailed cost estimate is attached (use attached Estimate.xlsx) – FDOT Long Range Estimate 

 
Describe source of matching funds per phase requested and any restrictions on availability.  Each phase 
requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires at least a 50% local agency match.  Each 
phase requested shall be separated by at least 2 fiscal years (the Department’s fiscal year runs from July 
to June). 
 
The County will use Roads Impact Fees as matching funds.  
 
Phases requested:  FY requested  FDOT Amount requested  Local Match 
 

   Design   _____________ ____________________  ___________ 
   Right of Way  _____________ ____________________  ___________ 
   Construction  FY2024   $1,250,000    $1,250,000 
   CEI   _____________ ____________________  ___________ 

  

Project Qualification Information: 

The current construction cost estimate for this project is $15,000,000. At this time, only 
$2,000,000 in FY 2024 has been committed via the St. Lucie TPO TIP. The addition of TRIP 
funding will allow the project to move forward to construction earlier. The project is currently 
at 60% design, and the design is anticipated to be complete by FY2021. 



October 2019 

-6- 
 

• Will this project affect any historic property that is included or eligible for inclusion in the 
National Register of Historic Places? If so, has the Division of Historical Resources been given a 
chance to comment on the project? 

__No historical properties are present in the project corridor 

• Will this project involve the demolition or substantial alteration of a historic property in a way 
which adversely affects the character, form, integrity, or other qualities which contribute to the 
historical, architectural, or archaeological value of the property? If so, timely steps must be 
taken to determine that no feasible and prudent alternative to demolition or substantial 
alteration exists, and, where no such alternative exists, timely steps must be taken to mitigate 
the adverse effects or to undertake an appropriate archaeological salvage excavation or other 
recovery action to document the property as it existed prior to demolition or alteration.  

__No historical properties are present in the project corridor 

Please note. If federal funding or a federal permit will be involved, then the requirements of the 
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (as amended) and 36 Code of Federal Regulations Part 800 
apply. 
 
The Department's process for complying with federal and state historic preservation requirements is 
found in the Project Development and Environment Manual; Part 2, Chapter 8 (Archeological and 
Historical Resources). If the local agency does not have its own process, we recommend they use the 
Department's. 
 

• Describe the project's existing Right-of-Way ownerships.  This description shall identify when 
the Right-of-Way was acquired and how ownership is documented (i.e. plats, deeds, 
prescriptions, certified surveys, easements). 

St. Lucie County – owns and maintains Midway Road right of way 
Parcel 103 – (South side of Midway Road from Turnpike to Selvitz Road) will be acquired by FDOT to 
accommodate the proposed roadway construction 
 
Please transmit a Regional Prioritize List, with the Project Applications and any additional 
supporting information and documentation to your respective TRIP Coordinator. 
 

This document has been developed at an overview level; please refer to the  
FDOT Office of Policy Planning website (http://www.fdot.gov/planning) or contact  

Sabrina Aubery, FDOT District 4 TRIP Coordinator for detailed program requirements. 
 

http://www.fdot.gov/planning


FLO
RID

A EAST C
OAST R

AILR
OAD

NW
 EAST TO

RINO
 PKW

Y

W MIDWAY RD

GLA
DES C

UT O
FF R

D

FLO
RIDA'S TURNPIKE

SE
LV

IT
Z 

R
D

NW
 SELVITZ RD

NW LT
C PKWY

N
W

 D
U

N
N

 R
D

D
U

N
N

 R
D

NW MILNER DR

ENERGY LN

DEVINE RD

N
W

 C
O

N
LE

Y 
D

R
N

W
 O

M
EG

A R
D

N
W

 R
U

G
BY D

R

PO
ST

 O
FF

IC
E 

R
D

NW DOVER CT

NW BRISCOE DR

N
W

 M
AY

FI
EL

D
 L

N

NW RABBIT RUN

NW DELCRIS DR

ENVIRONMENT DR

N
W

 N
E

KO
M

A S
T

NW
 LAM

O
O

RE LN

NW BOYDGA AVE
NW

 G
AM

M
A ST N

W
 N

A
SS

AU
 L

N

M
A

G
N

U
M

 D
R

N
W

 D
U

KE C
IR

N
W

 N
E

W
AR

K
 LN

NW
 JANN

EBO
 ST

NW IREDELL ST

N
W

 L
IG

O
N

 C
IR

FAVORITE RD

NW
 C

ORDREY S
T

NW
 M

O
NO

CO
 CT

N
W

 C
R

IS
TA

 S
T

NW CRUZAN AVE

NW BOLIN ST

N
W

 C
O

M
ER

 S
T N

W
 TH

Y
ER

 C
IR

N
W

 W
ES

T 
PI

PE
R

 C
IR NW REGAL CIR

NW MOLTON CIR

NW
 M

O
O

RHEN TRL

NW W
EST LA

NETT C
IR

N
W

 C
R

O
M

E
Y 

ST

NW SOUTH LANETT CIR

N
W

 C
R

O
O

KE
D

 S
T

NW DOWNS STNW
 C

AM
BO

 C
T

NW
 POMONA CT

NW
 W

EST PAD
EN CIR

NW CORPORATE WAY

NW
 REBA CIR

NW
 EAST PADEN CIR

NW SOUTH LUNDY CIR

NW JAKE CT

NW SOUTH LOVETT CIR

NW ALE CT

NW
 RODIN CT

NW DELCRIS DR

S 
JE

N
KI

N
S 

R
D END PROJECT

BEGIN PROJECT

MARTIN

ST LUCIE
OKEECHOBEE

INDIAN RIVER

441

1

98

98

1

1

441

98

Florida Department
of Transportation
District 4

PROJECT LOCATION MAP FIGURE
Midway Rd. (CR 712)
from Jenkins Road to Selvitz Road
St. Lucie County, Florida
Financial Project ID: 231440-3-22-01
ETDM No. 14177

1

PROJECT AREA

0 1,000
Feet

95

91

Legends
Project Limits

Bridge

91

712
COUNTY

ST LUCIE

712
COUNTY

ST LUCIE

709
COUNTY

ST LUCIE

709
COUNTY

ST LUCIE



STANDARD CLEARING AND GRUBBING

11'11' 11' 11'

NATURAL GROUND

0.02

TYPE F

CURB AND GUTTER

TYPE F

CURB AND GUTTER

12'

BIKE LANE

BUFFERED

     

7'

LANELANE

7'

LANE LANE

BIKE LANE

BUFFERED

6'

TYPE F

CURB AND GUTTER

1:3

1:
3

1:3

GROUND

NATURAL

1:
3

0.015 0.015

*10'

BUFFER

LANDSCAPE

(45' MIN)

(11' x 5')

CONC. BOX CULVERT

EASEMENT

LANDSCAPE

TEMPORARY

PROPOSED

CANAL 103

7/24/2019avelasquez F:\Projects\DT4-008-01\23144055201_JenkinsToSelvitz\roadway\TYPSRD01_JS.dgn11:19:44 AM

      231440-5-52-01 ST. LUCIE  CR 712 

ROAD NO. FINANCIAL PROJECT IDCOUNTY

DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION
NO.

SHEETSTATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

                        

                        
       TYPICAL SECTION         

            

            

GRUBBING

CLEARING &

SELECTIVE

CONSTRUCTION

LIMITS OF

  LBR 40

TYPE B STABILIZATION

4"4"

SOD
4" 4"

SOD

29' 29'

12" 12"

SOD

T
H

E
 

O
F

F
I

C
I

A
L
 

R
E

C
O

R
D
 

O
F
 

T
H
I

S
 

S
H

E
E

T
 
I

S
 

T
H

E
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N
I

C
 

F
I

L
E
 

D
I

G
I

T
A

L
L

Y
 

S
I

G
N

E
D
 

A
N

D
 

S
E

A
L

E
D
 

U
N

D
E

R
 

R
U

L
E
 
6
1

G
1
5
-
2
3
.
0
0
4
,
 

F
.

A
.

C
.

               TRAFFIC DATA               

 

DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH  

K = 11.57%  D = 26.3%  T = 19.5% (24 HOUR)

ESTIMATED DESIGN YEAR  = 2044 AADT = 36,500

ESTIMATED OPENING YEAR = 2024 AADT = 20,800

CURRENT YEAR          = 2015 AADT = 15,600

               TRAFFIC DATA               

TYPICAL SECTION No. 2

� CONST. MIDWAY ROAD

(ST. LUCIE COUNTY)

EXIST. R/W LINE

VARIES (63' - 104')

(ST. LUCIE COUNTY)

EXIST. RW LINE

11'

NOTES:

SOD

(CANAL 103)

EXIST. CITY OF PSL R/W 

PROPOSED PERPETUAL EASEMENT

VARIES (144'-188')

(3' - 14')

VARIES 

4'

VARIES (11' - 62')

CLEARANCE

UTILITY 

TYP.

CLEARANCE

UTILITY 

TYP.

(CITY OF PSL)

**12" WM

ENGINEER OF RECORD

Certificate of Authorization No. 7074

Oviedo, Florida 32765

3000 Dovera Drive, Suite 200

Inwood Consulting Engineers, Inc.

PE No. 40952

Andrew D. DeWitt, PE

POINT

GRADE

PROFILE 

 POINT

 GRADE

PROFILE 

PROPOSED R/W LINE

(1:2 M
AX) (1

:2
 M

AX)

5'

(1:2 M
AX)

FRICTION COURSE FC-12.5 (TRAFFIC D) (1½") (PG 76-22)

TYPE SP STRUCTURAL COURSE (TRAFFIC D) (1½") (PG 76-22)

TYPE SP STRUCTURAL COURSE (TRAFFIC D) (1½")

OPTIONAL BASE GROUP 10

SOD

2' LEVEL

(SEE CROSS SECTIONS)

DEPTH AND WIDTH VARY

SOD

2' LEVEL

SOD

(0' - 20')

VARIES 

SOD

(22'-28')

MEDIAN

11'

(11'-17')

VARIES

SEE PLANS FOR LOCATIONS

VARIES

***0.02
***0.02

STA. 3042+80.00 TO STA. 3084+25.92

MIDWAY ROAD

0.02 0.02
***0.02

VARIES (81' - 84')

CITY OF PSL TRACT G-4

11'

TO STA. 3084+25.92

****  PROFILE GRADE POINT STA. 3074+60.00 

***   e = RC STA. 3077+00.00 TO STA. 3081+24.00

      PLANS FOR DETAILS. 

**    SEE UTILITY WORK BY HIGHWAY CONTRACTOR

CLEARING AND GRUBBING FOR DETAILS.

      SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS/ SELECTIVE 

      BE SUPPLEMENTED WITH ADDITIONAL PLANTINGS.

      EXISTING NATIVE VEGETATION TO REMAIN AND

*     AREA TO BE CLEARED OF EXOTIC SPECIES. 

0.040.04

POINT

GRADE

PROFILE 
****

EXIST. CITY R/W (CANAL 103)

49.5'

PROPOSED PERPETUAL EASEMENT

39.5' *10'

EASEMENT

 LANDSCAPE

TEMP.

(0' - 40')

VARIES 

0.02 0.02

*10'

EASEMENT

 LANDSCAPE

TEMP.

(SEE CROSS SECTIONS)

WIDTH VARY

DEPTH AND 

TRAVEL AND BIKE LANES

(4" THICK)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

CONCRETE)

(4" THICK 

USE PATH

SHARED

9



11'11' 12'

BIKE LANE

BUFFERED

     

7'

LANELANE

7'

BIKE LANE

BUFFERED

GROUND

NATURAL

7/24/2019avelasquez F:\Projects\DT4-008-01\23144055201_JenkinsToSelvitz\roadway\TYPSRD01_JS.dgn11:19:45 AM

      231440-5-52-01 ST. LUCIE  CR 712 

ROAD NO. FINANCIAL PROJECT IDCOUNTY

DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION
NO.

SHEETSTATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

                        

                        
       TYPICAL SECTION         

            

            

29'

(CONCRETE)

USE PATH

SHARED

T
H

E
 

O
F

F
I

C
I

A
L
 

R
E

C
O

R
D
 

O
F
 

T
H
I

S
 

S
H

E
E

T
 
I

S
 

T
H

E
 

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N
I

C
 

F
I

L
E
 

D
I

G
I

T
A

L
L

Y
 

S
I

G
N

E
D
 

A
N

D
 

S
E

A
L

E
D
 

U
N

D
E

R
 

R
U

L
E
 
6
1

G
1
5
-
2
3
.
0
0
4
,
 

F
.

A
.

C
.

 

DESIGN SPEED = 45 MPH  

K = 11.57%  D = 26.3%  T = 19.5% (24 HOUR)

ESTIMATED DESIGN YEAR  = 2044 AADT = 36,500

ESTIMATED OPENING YEAR = 2024 AADT = 20,800

CURRENT YEAR          = 2015 AADT = 15,600

TYPICAL SECTION No. 3

� CONST. MIDWAY ROAD
(ST. LUCIE COUNTY)

EXIST. R/W LINE

(ST. LUCIE COUNTY)

EXIST. RW LINE

NOTES:

4'

ENGINEER OF RECORD

Certificate of Authorization No. 7074

Oviedo, Florida 32765

3000 Dovera Drive, Suite 200

Inwood Consulting Engineers, Inc.

PE No. 40952

Andrew D. DeWitt, PE

MILL EXISTING ASPHALT FOR DEPTH (1ƀ")
FRICTION COURSE FC-12.5 (TRAFFIC D) (1½") (PG 76-22)

STA. 3084+25.92 TO STA. 3087+75.94

MIDWAY ROAD

11' 11'

LANE LANE

11' 10.5'

MATCH EXIST.MATCH EXIST.

5.5'

62'4'

1.5'

TYPE F (TO REMAIN)

EXIST. CURB AND GUTTER

VARIES

0'-11'

11.5'

88.5'

PERPETUAL EASEMENT

PROPOSED

LANDSCAPE BUFFER

EXIST. PERPETUAL EASEMENT

EXIST. R/W LINE (CITY OF PSL)/

VARIES (18.5' - 38.5')

48.5'

EXIST. R/W LINE (CITY OF PSL) / EXIST. PERPETUAL EASEMENT

VARIES (75' - 79')

SODTURN LANE TURN LANE TURN LANE SOD

MILLING & RESURFACING MILLING & RESURFACING

BUFFER

LANDSCAPE 

*10'

CLEARING & GRUBBING

STANDARD 

& GRUBBING

CLEARING 

SELECTIVE

VARIES (163.5'-167.5')

(TO REMAIN)

EXIST. TRAFFIC SEPARATOR

(TO REMAIN)

EXIST. CONC. BOX CULVET

BUS BAY

0.015

6'3'

SOD

GRUBBING

CLEARING AND 

STANDARD

CLEARING AND GRUBBING FOR DETAILS.

      SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS/ SELECTIVE 

      BE SUPPLEMENTED WITH ADDITIONAL PLANTINGS.

      EXISTING NATIVE VEGETATION TO REMAIN AND

*     AREA TO BE CLEARED OF EXOTIC SPECIES. 

GROUND

NATURAL

3'

TYPE F

**CURB AND GUTTER

(4" THICK)

***CONCRETE SIDEWALK

***CONSTRUCT CONCRETE SIDEWALK FROM STA. 3084+25.92 TO STA. 3085+86.38

**CONSTRUCT CURB & GUTTER FROM STA. 3084+25.92 TO STA. 3085+86.38

0.015

2'-4'

               TRAFFIC DATA                              TRAFFIC DATA               

(ASPHALT BASE TYPE B-12.5) (4" THICK) 

CURB PAD

EXISTING TRAVEL LANES

10







October 2019 

-1- 
 

Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP) 
Project Scoping Application 

 
TRIP was created to improve regionally significant transportation facilities in “regional 
transportation areas.” State funds are available throughout Florida to provide incentives for 
local governments and the private sector to help pay for critically needed projects that benefit 
regional travel and commerce. 
 
If selected for funding, the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) will pay for up to 50 
percent of project/phase costs, or up to 50 percent of the non-federal share of project/phase 
costs for public transportation facility projects. 
 
While there is no rigid application procedure, the Department has created this application to 
facilitate the assembly of pertinent project information by implementing agencies and Regional 
Transportation Areas related to candidate TRIP projects.  The goal of this document is to 
provide a framework to project sponsors.   
 
Regional Transportation Area: SEFTC  or TCTC  (Check one) 

 

Implementing Local Agency: 

Local Agency:_ Indian River County_ 

Address:_1801 27th Street_Vero Beach, FL 32960_ 

Project Manager:_Rich Szpyrka, P.E. 

Phone:_772-226-1221_ 

E-mail:_rszpyrka@ircgov.com _ 

 
Funding allocations for FY 25/26 is unknown until programming cycle in Fall 2020.   
 
While the Department strives to statutorily divide the funding between the two regional transportation 
areas, programming will be subject to updating existing project cost estimates, the number of submitted 
eligible applications, and their associated cost estimates. 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 



October 2019 

-2- 
 

Project Information: 

Project Name:   66th Avenue Widening        

County Location: _________Indian River County_______________________________________ 

Facility (must be on the regional priority list of the respective regional transportation area): 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Road number (if applicable):___________________________ 

Project limits (include begin/end limits):_     69th Street to CR 510/85th Street________________ 

  A location map with an aerial view is attached (Location_Map.pdf) 
 
Scope of work to be performed or capital equipment to be purchased, please include the typical 
section: (for transit project include quantities and cost per item, i.e.  bus, train, passenger 
shelters, benches etc…): 

 
   A more detailed scope of work is attached. (Use attached Scope.doc) 
    Typical section is attached (Typical_Section.pdf) 

 
 
Explain how the project enhances the regional transportation system. 

 
 
 
Describe the project and what it will accomplish. 
Is the project consistent with: 
 

• Long Range Transportation Plan 
• Transit Development Plan 
• Transportation Improvement Plan 
• Local Comprehensive Plan(s) 

Widening 66th Avenue from a 2 lane to a 4 lane (divided) highway. The project will involve 
widening; installation of exclusive turn lanes at major intersections; utility relocation; bridge 
replacement; and installation of sidewalks, crossings, landscape, and appropriate transit 
infrastructure 

It is anticipated that this project, which complements the widening of 66th avenue from 69th 
Street to SR 60, will enhance the regional transportation system by providing a major 
north/south corridor in Indian River County. 
 
 



October 2019 

-3- 
 

Please provide the priorities and identify the page numbers for each below: 

 
 
Describe how the project will improve regional mobility within the Regional Transportation 
Area: 
(For example, describe how this transit project facilitates the intermodal or multimodal 
movement of people and/or goods.) 

 
 

Illustrate how the project reflects the statutory (339.2819) guidelines under which the District 
will prioritize and select candidate projects for funding: 
 
• Provide connectivity to the SIS 
• Support economic development and goods movement in rural areas of opportunity 
• Are subject to local ordinances that establish corridor management techniques 
• Improve connectivity between military installations and the Strategic Highway Network 

(STRAHNET) or the Strategic Rail Corridor Network (STRACNET) 

 
 

The project is consistent with the Long Range Transportation Plan, Transit Development Plan, 
Transportation Improvement Plan and the Local Comprehensive Plan. 
 
In the 2040 LRTP, the project is included on page 46 (cost feasible plan) and page 7-11 (LRTP 
Needs Plan. 
 
In the TDP the project is included as a future bus route once completed. 
 
In the TIP, the project is the highest ranked ‘regional project’. 

This facility provides direct access to the Indian River Mall, a major regional employer.  This 
facility is also one of only three arterials countywide that connect the North Indian River and 
South Indian River County areas. All of these facilities are presently experiencing major 
congestion. 
 

The project meets numerous TCTC priority criteria and is included in the 2030 Regional Long 
Range Plan. The criteria used by the TCTC include congestion relief; connectivity to the SIS; 
access to high employment concentrations; access to CRAs and developments incorporating 
traditional neighborhood design; and aesthetic and bike/ped enhancement projects.  In 
addition, this project represents one of the most congested links in Indian River County; 
serves one of the highest concentrations of employment on the Treasure Coast; and is subject 
to a corridor plan for county arterials adopted by Indian River County. 
 



October 2019 

-4- 
 

How will TRIP funding accelerate the project’s implementation?  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Provide detailed project cost estimates for each phase requested (required).  Construction estimates 
shall be broken down to FDOT typical pay items to allow for verification of eligible project costs.  
Estimates are to be prepared and signed by a Professional Engineer from the Local Agency’s Engineering 
office.  Each phase requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires a 50% local agency 
match.  Right-of-Way acquisition is NOT permitted on projects the Department is delivering on behalf 
of the local agency when TRIP funds are matched with local funds.  Right-of-way acquisition is 
permitted on projects the Department is delivering when TRIP funds are matched with SU funds.  
Right-of-Way acquisition is permitted on Off-system projects in which the local agency is delivering 
the project. 
 
For transit projects include a budget in accordance with FTA guidance for the Section 5307 Program 
consistent with FTA C 9030.1. 

 
    A detailed cost estimate is attached (use attached Estimate.xlsx) 

 
Describe source of matching funds per phase requested and any restrictions on availability.  Each phase 
requested (ie, design, right-of-way, construction, CEI) requires at least a 50% local agency match.  Each 
phase requested shall be separated by at least 2 fiscal years (the Department’s fiscal year runs from July 
to June). 
 
_This project is estimated to cost 
$16,000,000.00____________________________________________ ___________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________ 
 
Phases requested:  FY requested  FDOT Amount requested  Local Match 
 

   Design   _____________ ____________________  ___________ 
   Right of Way  _____________ ____________________  ___________ 
   Construction  _____25/26___ ____$5,000,000_______  __$5,000,000 
   CEI   _____________ ____________________  ___________ 

The project is needed to address capacity deficiencies on county roadways.  The project can 
possibly be accelerated with incentive funding.  The earlier the implementation of the project, 
the sooner the capacity deficiencies will be addressed.  
 



October 2019 

-5- 
 

  

Project Qualification Information: 

• Will this project affect any historic property that is included or eligible for inclusion in the 
National Register of Historic Places? If so, has the Division of Historical Resources been given a 
chance to comment on the project? 

_No Impacts to properties listed (or eligible for listing) on the National Register of Historic 
Places are anticipated.                                          ________________________________________ 

• Will this project involve the demolition or substantial alteration of a historic property in a way 
which adversely affects the character, form, integrity, or other qualities which contribute to the 
historical, architectural, or archaeological value of the property? If so, timely steps must be 
taken to determine that no feasible and prudent alternative to demolition or substantial 
alteration exists, and, where no such alternative exists, timely steps must be taken to mitigate 
the adverse effects or to undertake an appropriate archaeological salvage excavation or other 
recovery action to document the property as it existed prior to demolition or alteration.  

_No__________________________________________________________________________ 

Please note. If federal funding or a federal permit will be involved, then the requirements of the 
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (as amended) and 36 Code of Federal Regulations Part 800 
apply. 
 
The Department's process for complying with federal and state historic preservation requirements is 
found in the Project Development and Environment Manual; Part 2, Chapter 8 (Archeological and 
Historical Resources). If the local agency does not have its own process, we recommend they use the 
Department's. 
 

• Describe the project's existing Right-of-Way ownerships.  This description shall identify when 
the Right-of-Way was acquired and how ownership is documented (i.e. plats, deeds, 
prescriptions, certified surveys, easements). 

Right-of Way is county-owned or privately owned property to be purchased and dedicated as ROW. 
 
Supporting narrative: 
 
The project meets numerous TCTC priority criteria and is included in the 2040 Regional Long Range Plan. 
The criteria used by the TCTC include congestion relief; connectivity to the SIS; access to high 
employment concentrations; access to CRAs and developments incorporating traditional neighborhood 
design; and aesthetic and bike/ped enhancement projects.  In addition, this project represents one of 
the most congested links in Indian River County; serves one of the highest concentrations of 
employment on the Treasure Coast; and is subject to a corridor plan for county arterials adopted by 
Indian River County. 
 
 
Please transmit a Regional Prioritize List, with the Project Applications and any additional 
supporting information and documentation to your respective TRIP Coordinator. 
 



October 2019 

-6- 
 

Attachment A: Documentation showing that the facility to be improved has been identified by 
the Regional Transportation Area as part of an integrated regionally significant transportation 
system. 
Attachment B: The prioritized list of regionally significant projects developed by the Regional 
Transportation Area. 
Attachment C: Project support data, as appropriate. 
Attachment D: Provide implementation schedules for all appropriate phases. 

Attachment E: Document that the candidate improvement appears in the capital improvement 
schedule of the local comprehensive plan. 
Attachment F: Document that level-of-service standards for the facility to be improved have 
been adopted by the local government with jurisdiction and are consistent with the level-of-
service standards adopted by FDOT. 
Attachment G: Document that the candidate project meets the following TRIP statutory 
eligibility requirements. 
• Support facilities that serve national, statewide or regional functions and function as an integrated 

transportation system,  
• Be identified in appropriate local government capital improvements program(s) or long term 

concurrency management system(s) that are in compliance with state comprehensive plan 
requirements,  

• Be consistent with the Strategic Intermodal System(SIS),  
• Be in compliance with local corridor management policies, and  
• Have commitment of local, regional or private matching funds.  
 
 

This document has been developed at an overview level; please refer to the  
FDOT Office of Policy Planning website (http://www.fdot.gov/planning) or contact  

Sabrina Aubery, FDOT District 4 TRIP Coordinator for detailed program requirements. 

http://www.fdot.gov/planning


^̂

^

^

^

§̈¦95

Martin

St. Lucie

Indian River
I-9

5

A1A
20 ST

FLORIDA'S TURNPIKE

58
 A

VE

ORANGE AVE

8 ST

KANNER HIGHWAY

82
 A

VE

66
 A

VE

43
 A

VE

FE
D

ER
AL

 H
W

Y

S O
CEAN DR

OKEECHOBEE RD

SW WARFIELD BLVD

4 ST

12 ST

MIDWAY RD

MARTIN HWY

FLORIDAS TURNPIKE

OSLO RD

SE DIXIE HW
Y

69 ST

KI
N

G
S 

H
W

Y

O
LD D

IXIE HW
Y

CR 512

41 ST

SH
IN

N
 R

D

CO
NN

ERS  HW
Y

GLA
DES C

UT O
FF R

D

SE BRIDGE RD

26 ST

S INDIAN RIVER DR

SW MARTIN HWY

S 
25

 S
T

CR 510

SW
 A

LL
AP

AT
TA

H
 R

D

C
AR

LT
O

N
 R

D

INDRIO RD

FE
LL

SM
ER

E 
R

D

SW CITRUS BLVD

16 ST

JU
N

G
LE TR

SN
EE

D
 R

D

ANGLE RD

65 ST

N
 2

5 
ST

27
 A

VE

BEAC
H

 R
D

JO
H

N
ST

O
N

 R
D

49 ST

SW
 F

O
X 

BR
O

W
N

 R
D

AVE D

13
8 

AV
E

77 ST

5 ST SW

H
EA

D
ER

 C
AN

AL
 R

D

R
AN

G
E 

LI
N

E 
R

D

SW
 P

R
AT

T 
W

H
IT

N
EY

 R
D

S 
13

 S
T

JE
N

KI
N

S 
R

D

SE COVE RD

6 
AV

E

53 ST

CROSSTOWN PKWY

AIR
O

SO
 BLVD

EASY ST

R
O

SELAN
D

 R
D

27
 A

VE
 S

W

M
C

C
AR

TY
 R

D

SW 96 ST

SW
 S

AV
O

N
A 

BL
VD

SW BECKER RD

PICOS RD

SW WEST FARM RD

FFA RD

SW PAAR DR

ATLAN
TIC

 BEAC
H

 BLVD

17 ST

37 ST

N
W

 S
EL

VI
TZ

 R
D

BLUEFIELD DAIRY RD

90
 A

VE

SE G
O

M
EZ AVE

98
 A

VE

SE G
O

M
EZ RD

SW
 M

APP RD

SE
 L

EN
N

AR
D

 R
D

20 PL

JENSEN BEACH BLVD

C
IT

R
U

S 
AV

E

30 ST

130 ST
KE

EN
 R

D

S 
35

 S
T

BU
C

H
AN

AN
 D

R

ID
EA

L 
H

O
LD

IN
G

 R
D

66
 A

VE

SW
 C

IT
R

U
S 

BL
VD

16 ST
FED

ER
AL H

W
Y

90
 A

VE

FEDERAL HWY

O
LD

 D
IXIE H

W
Y

FEDERAL HW
Y

0 105
Miles

!I

Atlantic Ocean

Lake 
Okeechobee

Legend
Interchanges
^ New

^ Developer Funded

Roadways
New 2 Lane

New 4 Lane

Widen 2 to 4 Lanes

Widen 4 to 6 Lanes

Widen 6 to 8 Lanes

Widen 4 to 8 Lanes

US 1 Corridor Retrofit

Developer Funded

Regional Roadway Needs

lisa.juan
Text Box
iv



Regional Project Prioritization - Roadway  2040 Regional Long Range Transportation Plan

for Martin, St. Lucie and Indian River Counties

County Roadway Limits Type

2040 Volume 

to Capacity Mobility

Capacity 

Benefit

Emergency 

Evacuation 

Routes

Freight 

Benefit

Intermodal 

Connectivity

Regional 

Connectivity

Environmental 

Impacts

Non-Motorized 

Safety Benefit

Transportation 

Disadvantaged Total Rank

St. Lucie Kings Highway North of I-95 Overpass to Indrio Road Widen 2 to 4L 1 1 1 1 0.58 1 1 1 1 0.6 9.18 1

Indian River Roseland Road CR 512 to US 1 Widen 2 to 4L 1 1 1 1 0.33 1 1 1 1 0.4 8.73 2

Martin/St. Lucie/Indian River US 1 Cove Road to Indian River County/Brevard County Line Corridor Retrofit 1 1 0.5 1 0.64 1 1 1 1 0.4 8.54 3

Indian River CR 512 I-95 to CR 510 Widen 4 to 6L 0.6 1 0.5 1 0.40 1 1 1 1 0.2 7.70 5

St. Lucie St. Lucie West Boulevard E of I-95 to Cashmere Boulevard Widen 4 to 6L 0.8 0.5 0.5 1 0.47 1 1 1 1 0.4 7.67 6

St. Lucie Midway Road Glades Cut-Off Road to Selvitz Road Widen 2 to 4L 0.8 0.5 0.5 1 0.63 1 1 1 0.5 0.6 7.53 7

Indian River Indian River Boulevard US 1/4 Street to 37 Street Widen 4 to 6L 0.4 1 1 1 0.41 1 0 1 1 0.6 7.41 8

St. Lucie Glades Cut-Off Road Commerce Center Drive to Selvitz Road Widen 2 to 4L 0.4 0.5 0.5 1 0.63 1 1 1 0.5 0.6 7.13 9

St. Lucie Port St. Lucie Boulevard Becker Road to Paar Drive Widen 2 to 4L 0 1 0.5 1 0.36 1 1 1 1 0.2 7.06 10

St. Lucie Port St. Lucie Boulevard Paar Drive to Darwin Boulevard Widen 2 to 4L 1 1 0.5 1 0.25 0 1 1 1 0.2 6.95 11

Martin Indian Street SR 76/Kanner Highway to Willoughby Boulevard Widen 4 to 6L 0.6 1 0.5 1 0.39 1 0 1 1 0.4 6.89 13

Indian River 66 Avenue 49 Street to Barber Street Widen 2 to 4L 0.4 1 1 1 0.32 1 0 1 0.5 0.6 6.82 14

Martin I-95 S of Bridge Road to S of High Meadows Avenue Widen 6 to 8L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.66 1 1 1 0 0.4 6.76 16

St. Lucie I-95 Northern Connector New Interchange 0 1 0.5 1 0.63 1 1 1 0 0.6 6.73 17

St. Lucie I-95 N of Becker Road to N of Glades Cut Off Road Widen 6 to 8L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.59 1 1 1 0 0.4 6.69 18

Indian River 27 Avenue St. Lucie County Line to Oslo Road Widen 2 to 4L 0.2 1 0.5 0 0.38 1 1 1 1 0.6 6.68 19

Indian River CR 512 Willow Street to I-95 Widen 2 to 4L 1 0 0.5 1 0.40 1 1 1 0.5 0.2 6.60 20

Martin I-95 S of High Meadows Avenue to St. Lucie County Widen 6 to 8L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.64 1 1 1 0 0.2 6.54 23

Martin I-95 Palm Beach County Line to Bridge Road Widen 6 to 8L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.54 1 1 1 0 0.2 6.44 24

Martin CR 713/High Meadow Avenue I-95 to CR 714/Martin Highway Widen 2 to 4L 1 1 0.5 0 0.34 1 1 1 0.5 0 6.34 26

St. Lucie SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike Becker Road to Port St. Lucie Boulevard Widen 4 to 6L 0 1 0.5 1 0.61 1 1 1 0 0.2 6.31 27

Martin Cove Road Willoughby Road to SR 5/US 1 Widen 2 to 4L 1 1 1 0.5 0.39 1 0 0 1 0.4 6.29 29

St. Lucie Jenkins Road Midway Road to St. Lucie Boulevard Widen 2 to 4L 0 0.5 0.5 1 0.80 1 1 0 1 0.4 6.20 30

Indian River 43 Avenue 25 Street SW to 26 Street Widen 2 to 4L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.36 1 0 1 0.5 0.6 6.16 32

Indian River CR 510 CR 512 to Intracoastal Waterway Widen 2 to 4L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.32 1 0 1 0.5 0.6 6.12 33

Indian River 26 Street/Aviation Boulevard 66 Avenue to US 1 Widen 2 to 4L 1 0.5 0.5 0 0.45 1 0 1 1 0.6 6.05 34

Martin SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike Jupiter/Indiantown Road to SR 714/Stuart Widen 4 to 6L 0 0.5 0.5 1 0.57 1 1 1 0 0.4 5.97 41

Martin SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike SR 714/Stuart to Becker Road Widen 4 to 8L 0.2 0.5 0.5 1 0.55 1 1 1 0 0.2 5.95 42

Indian River US 1 53 Street to CR 510 Widen 4 to 6L 0.4 0.5 0.5 1 0.42 1 0 1 0.5 0.6 5.92 43

Martin Cove Road SR 5/US 1 to CR A1A Widen 2 to 4L 0.6 1 1 0.5 0.38 1 0 0 1 0.4 5.88 45

Indian River I-95 Oslo Road New Interchange 0 1 0.5 1 0.46 0 1 1 0.5 0.4 5.86 46

St. Lucie I-95 Glades Cut Off Road to S of SR 70 Widen 6 to 8L 0.2 1 0.5 1 0.53 0 1 1 0 0.6 5.83 47

St. Lucie Savona Boulevard Gatlin Boulevard to California Boulevard Widen 2 to 4L 0.4 1 0.5 0 0.51 1 0 1 1 0.4 5.81 48

Martin SR 714/Martin Highway CR 76A/Citrus Boulevard to Martin Downs Boulevard Widen 2 to 4L 0.2 1 0.5 0.5 0.45 1 1 0 1 0 5.65 55

Indian River Oslo Road I-95 to 58 Avenue Widen 2 to 4L 0 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.23 1 1 1 0.5 0.4 5.63 56

Indian River I-95 53 Street New Interchange 0 1 0.5 1 0.39 0 1 1 0.5 0.2 5.59 64

St. Lucie Airport Connector I-95 to Kings Highway New 4L 0 0 1 0 0.49 1 1 1 0.5 0.6 5.59 65

St. Lucie Northern Connector SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike to I-95 New 4L 0 0 1 0 0.49 1 1 1 0.5 0.6 5.59 65

St. Lucie SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike Northern Connector New Interchange 0 1 0.5 1 0.47 0 1 1 0 0.6 5.57 67

St. Lucie SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike Port St. Lucie Boulevard to SR 70 (Fort Pierce) Widen 4 to 6L 0 0 0.5 1 0.73 0 1 1 0 0.6 4.83 91

Indian River 25 Street SW 27 Avenue to 58 Avenue New 2L 0 0.5 0.5 0 0.36 1 1 0 1 0.4 4.76 94

St. Lucie Selvitz Road Glades Cut Off Road to Edwards Road Widen 2 to 4L 0.8 0.5 0.5 1 0.25 0 0 1 0.5 0.2 4.75 95

St. Lucie SR 91/Florida’s Turnpike SR 70 (Fort Pierce) to Yeehaw Junction Widen 4 to 6L 0 0 0.5 1 0.58 0 1 1 0 0.6 4.68 100

St. Lucie East Torino Parkway NW Cashmere Boulevard to Midway Road Widen 2 to 4L 0.2 0.5 0.5 0 0.53 1 0 1 0.5 0.4 4.63 101

Page 1 of 2



Attachment D 

 

 

General Construction Schedule 

 

1. Design: Complete 
2. Right of Way acquisition:  2020-2023 
3. Construction: 2024-2026 

 

 



C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
n 

C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 E
le

m
en

t 

E
xp

en
se

s 
FY

 2
01

9/
20

 
FY

 2
02

0/
21

 
FY

 2
02

1/
22

 
FY

 2
02

2/
23

 
FY

 2
02

3/
24

 T
ot

al
 

R
ev

en
ue

 S
ou

rc
e 

Fu
lly

 F
un

de
d?

 

Pr
io

ri
ty

 R
an

ki
ng

 
1 

= 
H

ig
he

st
 P

ri
or

ity
, 

5 
= 

L
ow

es
t P

ri
or

ity
 

N
ot

es
 

58
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

49
th

-5
3r

d 
St

 - 
4 

la
ne

s 
$ 

2,
00

0,
00

0 
$ 

2,
00

0,
00

0 
D

ev
el

op
er

 F
un

de
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Y

es
 

2 
In

di
re

ct
 b

en
ef

it 
to

 th
e 

In
di

an
 R

iv
er

 
La

go
on

: d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 tr
ea

t s
to

rm
w

at
er

 th
at

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

s i
nt

o 
ca

na
ls

 a
nd

 
in

di
re

ct
ly

 in
to

 th
e 

la
go

on
. 

58
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

49
th

-5
3r

d 
St

 - 
4 

la
ne

s 
$ 

50
0,

00
0 

$ 
50

0,
00

0 
Tr

af
fic

 Im
pa

ct
 F

ee
s-

 D
is

tri
ct

 2
 

D
es

ig
n 

&
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 

$ 
-

R
ig

ht
-o

f-
W

ay
 

$ 
50

0,
00

0 
$ 

50
0,

00
0 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
$ 

2,
00

0,
00

0 
$ 

2,
00

0,
00

0 

58
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

53
rd

 - 
57

th
 S

t -
 4

 la
ne

s 
$ 

2,
20

0,
00

0 
$ 

2,
50

0,
00

0 
$ 

4,
70

0,
00

0 
O

pt
io

na
l S

al
es

 T
ax

 
Y

es
 

2 
D

es
ig

n 
&

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 
$ 

20
0,

00
0 

$ 
20

0,
00

0 
R

ig
ht

-o
f-

W
ay

 
$ 

-
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

$ 
2,

00
0,

00
0 

$ 
2,

50
0,

00
0 

$ 
4,

50
0,

00
0 

58
th

 A
ve

 R
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

, 5
7t

h 
St

re
et

 to
 C

R
 5

10
 (i

nc
lu

de
s l

ef
t t

ur
n 

la
ne

s a
t 6

9t
h 

St
re

et
) 

$ 
46

4,
11

5 
$ 

2,
38

9,
26

7 
$ 

2,
85

3,
38

2 
G

as
 T

ax
 

Y
es

 
1 

58
th

 A
ve

 R
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

, 5
7t

h 
St

re
et

 to
 C

R
 5

10
 (i

nc
lu

de
s l

ef
t t

ur
n 

la
ne

s a
t 6

9t
h 

St
re

et
) 

$ 
1,

78
5,

88
5 

$ 
11

0,
73

3 
$ 

1,
89

6,
61

8 
FD

O
T 

58
th

 A
ve

 6
9t

h 
St

re
et

 le
ft 

tu
rn

 la
ne

 a
nd

 si
gn

al
iz

at
io

n 
$ 

50
0,

00
0 

$ 
50

0,
00

0 
Tr

af
fic

 Im
pa

ct
 F

ee
s-

 D
is

tri
ct

 1
 

D
es

ig
n 

&
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 

$ 
40

0,
00

0 
$ 

40
0,

00
0 

R
ig

ht
-o

f-
W

ay
 

$ 
35

0,
00

0 
$ 

35
0,

00
0 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
$ 

2,
00

0,
00

0 
$ 

2,
50

0,
00

0 
$ 

4,
50

0,
00

0 

58
th

 A
ve

 &
 2

1s
t S

W
 C

ul
ve

rt 
$ 

75
0,

00
0 

$ 
75

0,
00

0 
O

pt
io

na
l S

al
es

 T
ax

 
Y

es
 

4 
D

es
ig

n 
&

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 
$ 

10
0,

00
0 

$ 
10

0,
00

0 
R

ig
ht

-o
f-

W
ay

 
$ 

-
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

$ 
65

0,
00

0 
$ 

65
0,

00
0 

66
th

 A
ve

nu
e,

 4
9t

h 
St

re
et

 to
 6

9t
h 

St
re

et
, f

ou
r l

an
es

(2
.5

 m
ile

s)
 In

cl
ud

es
 si

de
 

st
re

et
s &

 si
de

 st
re

et
 b

rid
ge

s 
$ 

2,
00

0,
00

0 
$ 

1,
81

8,
99

1 
$ 

8,
38

3,
99

1 
$ 

14
,5

00
,0

00
 

$ 
4,

50
0,

00
0 

$ 
31

,2
02

,9
82

 
O

pt
io

na
l S

al
es

 T
ax

 
N

o 
1 

In
di

re
ct

 b
en

ef
it 

to
 th

e 
In

di
an

 R
iv

er
 

La
go

on
: d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 tr

ea
t s

to
rm

w
at

er
 th

at
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
s i

nt
o 

ca
na

ls
 a

nd
 

in
di

re
ct

ly
 in

to
 th

e 
la

go
on

. 

66
th

 A
ve

nu
e,

 4
9t

h 
St

re
et

 to
 6

9t
h 

St
re

et
, f

ou
r l

an
es

(2
.5

 m
ile

s)
 In

cl
ud

es
 si

de
 

st
re

et
s &

 si
de

 st
re

et
 b

rid
ge

s 
$ 

3,
18

1,
00

9 
$ 

86
6,

00
9 

$ 
60

8,
56

7 
$ 

4,
65

5,
58

5 
FD

O
T 

66
th

 A
ve

nu
e,

 4
9t

h 
St

re
et

 to
 6

9t
h 

St
re

et
, f

ou
r l

an
es

(2
.5

 m
ile

s)
 In

cl
ud

es
 si

de
 

st
re

et
s &

 si
de

 st
re

et
 b

rid
ge

s 
$ 

-
Tr

af
fic

 Im
pa

ct
 F

ee
s-

 D
is

tri
ct

 2
 

D
es

ig
n 

&
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 

$ 
50

0,
00

0 
$ 

50
0,

00
0 

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0 

R
ig

ht
-o

f-
W

ay
 

$ 
1,

50
0,

00
0 

$ 
1,

50
0,

00
0 

$ 
25

0,
00

0 
$ 

3,
25

0,
00

0 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

$ 
3,

00
0,

00
0 

$ 
9,

00
0,

00
0 

$ 
15

,1
08

,5
67

 
$ 

4,
50

0,
00

0 
$ 

31
,6

08
,5

67
 

66
th

 A
ve

nu
e,

 6
9t

h 
St

re
et

 to
 8

5t
h 

St
re

et
 fo

ur
 la

ne
s (

2.
0 

m
ile

s)
 In

cl
ud

es
 si

de
 

st
re

et
s &

 si
de

 st
re

et
 b

rid
ge

s 
$ 

1,
77

5,
00

0 
$ 

2,
05

0,
00

0 
$ 

3,
82

5,
00

0 
O

pt
io

na
l S

al
es

 T
ax

 
N

o 
2 

In
di

re
ct

 b
en

ef
it 

to
 th

e 
In

di
an

 R
iv

er
 

La
go

on
: d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 tr

ea
t s

to
rm

w
at

er
 th

at
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
s i

nt
o 

ca
na

ls
 a

nd
 

in
di

re
ct

ly
 in

to
 th

e 
la

go
on

.
66

th
 A

ve
nu

e,
 6

9t
h 

St
re

et
 to

 8
5t

h 
St

re
et

 fo
ur

 la
ne

s (
2.

0 
m

ile
s)

 In
cl

ud
es

 si
de

 
st

re
et

s &
 si

de
 st

re
et

 b
rid

ge
s 

$ 
1,

80
0,

00
0 

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0 

$ 
25

0,
00

0 
$ 

3,
84

5,
58

7 
$ 

95
0,

00
0 

$ 
7,

84
5,

58
7 

Tr
af

fic
 Im

pa
ct

 F
ee

s-
 D

is
tri

ct
 1

 

66
th

 A
ve

nu
e,

 6
9t

h 
St

re
et

 to
 8

5t
h 

St
re

et
 fo

ur
 la

ne
s (

2.
0 

m
ile

s)
 In

cl
ud

es
 si

de
 

st
re

et
s &

 si
de

 st
re

et
 b

rid
ge

s 
$ 

40
0,

00
0 

$ 
40

0,
00

0 
D

ev
el

op
er

 F
un

de
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 

U
se

 tr
af

fic
 im

pa
ct

 fe
es

 fo
r 7

7t
h 

to
 8

5t
h 

st
re

et
 

D
es

ig
n 

&
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 

$ 
30

0,
00

0 
$ 

30
0,

00
0 

R
ig

ht
-o

f-
W

ay
 

$ 
1,

50
0,

00
0 

$ 
1,

00
0,

00
0 

$ 
25

0,
00

0 
$ 

2,
75

0,
00

0 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

$ 
6,

02
0,

58
7 

$ 
3,

00
0,

00
0 

$ 
9,

02
0,

58
7 

69
th

 S
tre

et
 R

ep
av

in
g 

66
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 U

.S
. H

ig
hw

ay
 1

 
$ 

20
0,

00
0 

$ 
75

,0
00

 
$ 

40
9,

38
2 

$ 
68

4,
38

2 
G

as
 T

ax
 

Y
es

 
3 

69
th

 S
tre

et
 R

ep
av

in
g 

66
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 U

.S
. H

ig
hw

ay
 1

 
$ 

79
9,

07
8 

$ 
42

9,
07

0 
$ 

1,
22

8,
14

8 
FD

O
T 

D
es

ig
n 

&
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 

$ 
20

0,
00

0 
$ 

75
,0

00
 

$ 
27

5,
00

0 
R

ig
ht

-o
f-

W
ay

 
$ 

-
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

$ 
1,

20
8,

46
0 

$ 
42

9,
07

0 
$ 

1,
63

7,
53

0 

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
Ad

op
te

d 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

, 2
01

9,
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 2
01

9-
02

0 
Pa

ge
 A

-1
8 



    Comprehensive Plan                                                                       Transportation Element   

Community Development Department                                              Indian River County  123 

GOALS, OBJECTIVES & POLICIES 
 
The goals, objectives, and policies are the most important parts of each comprehensive plan 
element.   This section identifies the transportation element goals, objectives, and policies.   
 
Transportation Element Goal 
 
Indian River County shall have a safe, efficient, and accessible transportation system which 
provides for mobility of all residents and visitors, encourages freedom of choice among 
alternative modes of travel, respects the natural and built environment, meets the stated 
needs of local jurisdictions, and is determined to be financially feasible. 
 
Traffic Circulation 
 
OBJECTIVE 1 ADEQUATE TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM 
 
The county acknowledges that there are no existing roadway capacity deficiencies within the 
County.  Through 2030, the county traffic circulation system will continue to operate at or above 
the minimum service levels specified in policy 1.1. 
 

POLICY 1.1:  The county hereby adopts traffic circulation level of service standards.  
These standards are as follows: Level of service "D" or better shall be maintained on all 
TRIP grant funded roads as well as all freeway, arterial and collector roadways with the 
exception of the following two, which will operate at 20% in excess of level of service 
“E”: 
 
º 27th Ave – South County Line to SR 60 
º 43rd Ave – Oslo Road to 16th Street  
 
For SIS/Florida Intrastate Highway System roadways, level of service “B” is adopted for 
rural areas, and level of service “C” is adopted for urban areas. 

 
POLICY 1.2:  Proposed roadway projects shall be evaluated and ranked in order of 
priority according to the following guidelines: 

 
a. Whether the project is needed to protect public health and safety, to fulfill the 

county's legal commitment to provide facilities and services, or to preserve or 
achieve full use of existing facilities; 

 
b. Whether the project increases efficiency of use of existing facilities, protects 

interregional and intrastate functions of the Florida Intrastate Highway System, 
prevents or reduces future improvement cost, provides service to developed areas 
lacking full service, or promotes in-fill development; 

 
c. Whether the project represents a logical extension of facilities and services within 

a designated urban service area; 



    Comprehensive Plan                                                                       Transportation Element   

Community Development Department                                               Indian River County   93 

Link 
ID On Street From Street To Street Length No. of

Lanes
Road 
Type 

Juris-
diction

Functional
Class LOS Exist 

ROW 
Needed
ROW

Improvements 
by 2030 

2935 43rd Ave S.R. 60 26th St 0.50 2 U CR MA D 80 100 Add 2 Lanes 

2940 43rd Ave 26th St 41st St 2.00 2 U CR COL D 80 100  

2945 43rd Ave 41st St 45th St 0.50 2 U CR COL D 80 100  

2950 43rd Ave 45th St 49th St 0.50 2 U CR COL D 80 100  

3005 58th Ave Oslo Rd 4th St 2.00 4 U CR COL D 50 130  

3010 58th Ave 4th St 8th St 0.50 4 U CR COL D 50 130  

3015 58th Ave 8th St 12th St 0.50 4 U CR COL D 50 130  

3020 58th Ave 12th St 16th St 0.50 4 U CR COL D 50 130  

3025 58th Ave 16th St S.R. 60 0.50 4 D CR MA D 50 130  

3030 58th Ave S.R. 60 26th St 0.51 4 D CR MA D 50 130  

3033 58th Ave 26th St 41st St 1.50 2 U CR MA D 50 130 Add 2 Lanes 

3035 58th Ave 41st St 45th St 0.50 2 U CR COL D 80 130 Add 2 Lanes 

3040 58th Ave 45th St 49th St 0.50 2 U CR COL D 80 130 Add 2 Lanes 

3045 58th Ave 49th St 53rd St 0.48 2 U CR COL D 80 130 Add 2 Lanes 

3047 58th Ave 53rd St 65th St 1.54 2 U CR COL D 80 130  

3050 58th Ave 65th St 69th St 0.50 2 U CR COL D 80 130  

3055 58th Ave 69th St C.R.510 2.50 2 U CR COL D 80 130  

 66th Ave St. Lucie County 
Line Oslo Rd 2.50 2 U CR COL D N/A 136 New 2 Lanes 

3110 66th Ave Oslo Road 4th St 1.51 2 U CR COL D 50 136 Add 2 Lanes 

 66th Ave 4th St S.R. 60 2.03 0 N/A CR N/A N/A 0 130 New 4 Lanes 

3120 66th Ave S.R. 60 26th St 0.50 2 U CR COL D 50 174 Add 2 Lanes 

3130 66th Ave 26th St 41st St 1.50 2 U CR COL D 50 174 Add 2 Lanes 

3140 66th Ave 41st St 45th St 0.50 2 U CR COL D 50 174 Add 2 Lanes 

3150 66th Ave 45th St 53rd St 0.98 2 U CR COL D 50 174 Add 2 Lanes 

3155 66th Ave 53rd St 65th St 1.53 2 U CR COL D 50 174 Add 2 Lanes 

3160 66th Ave 65th St 69th St 0.52 2 U CR COL D 50 174 Add 2 Lanes 

3170 66th Ave 69th St C.R. 510 2.00 2 U CR COL D 50 174 Add 2 Lanes 

3310 82nd Ave Oslo Rd 4th St 2.00 2 U CR COL D 50 136  

3320 82nd Ave 4th St 12th St 1.00 2 U CR COL D 50 136  

3330 82nd Ave 12th St S.R. 60 0.50 2 U CR COL D 50 136  

3340 82nd Ave S.R. 60 26th St 0.49 2 U CR COL D 50 136  

 82nd Ave 26th St CR 510 7.05 0 N/A CR MA N/A 0 110 New 2 Lanes 

3610 77th St 66th Ave U.S. 1 5.00 2 U CR LOC D 50 80-100  

3710 69th St 82nd Ave 66th Ave 2.00 2 U CR COL D 50 100  

3720 69th St 66th Ave 58th Ave 1.00 2 U CR COL D 50 100  

3730 69th St 58th Ave Old Dixie Hwy 3.00 2 U CR COL D 50 100  



 



 

 

 

 

TREASURE COAST TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL  
 (TCTC) MEETING  

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

MEETING DATE: 
April 23, 2020 

DUE DATE: 
April 16, 2020 

TITLE: 
US 1 CORRIDOR RETROFIT STUDY 

REQUESTED BY: 
MPO 

PREPARED BY:  
Beth Beltran/ 
Ricardo Vazquez 

DOCS REQUIRING ACTION:   
n/a 

 
Background 
US 1 is an important commercial, freight, and travel corridor and is among the most 
significant regional transportation facilities linking three Counties of the Treasure Coast.  
In 2014, Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) completed a Baseline 
Assessment, Issues, and Opportunities Analysis of the US 1 Corridor in Martin and St. 
Lucie counties. A similar study was completed in Indian River County by CTS Engineering 
and was presented to the TCTAC on March 14, 2019.  The TCTAC recommended that 
Phase 2 of the US-1 Corridor Retrofit Study be prioritized as a regional study with all three 
MPOs that ultimately results in the development of a project spanning all three counties 
which is submitted for TRIP funding. 
 
Issues 
During a teleconference on December 17, 2019, staff directors of Martin, St. Lucie and 
Indian River T/MPOs and FDOT staff discussed having FDOT do a technical study for the 
US-1 corridor that would address emerging technologies to improve mobility and safety. 
 
At the March 12, 2020 TCTAC meeting, FDOT stated that the District Four Traffic 
Operations Department staff would host a workshop for the stakeholders along the US 1 
corridor.  This would allow for the traffic engineers for all the local governments to hear 
the same information and provide input to FDOT.  Following this workshop, the TCTAC 
will meet and further discuss the attached draft study objectives and review the US 1 
Study scope of services of the Palm Beach Transportation Planning Agency (TPA). 
 
Recommended Action 
This is an information item. 

 
Attachments – US 1 Corridor Retrofit Study Phase 2 Study Objectives 

6C 



 

 

 
 
 

 
 

US-1 CORRIDOR RETROFIT STUDY PHASE 2 
 

Study Objectives 
 

 

To develop strategic alternatives to roadway widening using a context 

sensitive approach which may include:  
 
1. Transit-Supportive Redevelopment: Example policies that would 

facilitate transit-supportive redevelopment of the existing land uses 
along the corridor.  

 
 
2. Transit Accessibility and Walkability: Context sensitive design 

solutions for the existing and future transportation infrastructure along 
the corridor that integrate transit accessibility and walkability. 

 
 
3. Grid Network: Traditional neighborhood design concepts to improve 

the grid network of connecting streets. 
 
 
4. Safety Improvements: Projects which improve safety along the 

corridor.  

 
 

5. Congestion Mitigation: Signal coordination improvements to 

optimize corridor capacity. 
 

 

6. Non-Motorized Transportation Projects: Example policies that 

would support the implementation of non-motorized transportation 
projects along the corridor.  

 

 

7. Emerging Technologies: Projects that support autonomous, 

connected, shared, and alternative fuel vehicle infrastructure. 



 

 

 

 

TREASURE COAST TRANSPORTATION COUNCIL  
 (TCTC) MEETING  

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 

MEETING DATE: 
April 23, 2020 

DUE DATE: 
April 16, 2020 

TITLE: 
Florida Transportation Plan (FTP) Presentation 

REQUESTED BY: 
FDOT 

PREPARED BY:  
Beth Beltran/ 
Ricardo Vazquez 

DOCS REQUIRING ACTION:   
n/a 

 

Background 

The Florida Transportation Plan is the single overarching statewide plan guiding Florida's 
transportation future. It is a plan for all of Florida created by, and providing direction to, 
the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) and all organizations that are involved 
in planning and managing Florida's transportation system, including statewide, regional, 
and local partners.  

Issues 

At the April 23, 2020 TCTC meeting, FDOT staff will present an update regarding the 
development of the FTP. 

Recommended Action 

Provide input. 

Attachments 

 Florida Transportation Plan (FTP) PowerPoint Presentation 

6D 



presented to presented by

Florida Transportation Plan
Update

Treasure Coast 
Transportation Council

Date: April 23, 2020

FDOT District Four



What is the Florida Transportation Plan?

• Florida’s long-range transportation plan

• A plan for all of Florida

• Provides framework for transportation 
decisions and investments

2



Why Does the FTP Matter?

• Guides state, regional, and local transportation decisions 
and investments 

• FTPs have advanced Florida
• 2020 FTP (2000) – Strategic Intermodal System
• 2025 FTP (2005) – Regional visioning and collaboration
• 2060 FTP (2010) – Alignment with Florida Strategic Plan for 

Economic Development; Florida Mobility and Trade Plan
• Current FTP (2015) – Resilience, Workforce, Choices



Vision Element
Trends, uncertainties, and themes that will shape the future of 
transportation in Florida (50 years)

Policy Element
Goals and objectives to guide the Florida Department of Transportation 
and partners toward the vision (25 years)

Implementation Element 
Emphasis areas with key actions (5-25 years)

Florida Transportation Plan







Related Partner Efforts
• Metropolitan Planning Organizations 

(MPOs)
• Long Range Transportation Plans

• State Agency Plans/Initiatives
• DEO, DEP, Enterprise Florida, Space Florida, 

etc.
• Local Governments

• Comprehensive Plans, etc.
• Regional Planning Councils

• Strategic Regional Policy Plans
• Modal Partners

• Transit, expressway, seaport, airport and other 
authorities

• Regional and Community Visions



Cross-Cutting Topics

Technology Resilience State/Interregional Regional/Local

• Automated, connected, 
electric, and shared 
vehicles

• Transportation system 
management and 
operations

• Big data
• New materials and 

processes

• Extreme weather
• Emergency 

evacuation and 
response

• Sea level rise
• Flooding
• Economic and 

societal changes

• SIS, including modal 
facilities

• Trade & logistics
• Multi-use/multi-modal 

facilities
• Global, statewide, and 

interregional connectivity
• Florida’s economic 

drivers and industries

• Urbanized, non-
urbanized, and rural

• Congestion relief
• Land use and 

community planning
• Regional visions
• Environment
• Economic 

development



Trends in Technology - Examples



Trends in Resil ience - Examples



Trends in State & Interregional - Examples

HIGHWAY NETWORK



Trends in Regional and Local - Examples



Sharing our Ideas

• Poll Everywhere – multiple ways to 
access the polls:

• Visit www.pollev.com/FTP2045 from your 
phone, tablet, or laptop to access the 
polling questions 

• Text “FTP2045” to 22333 to join the poll 
and respond to the polls via text message

• Scan the QR code to the right to go 
directly to the website

• Important note: A record of the poll 
responses will be kept for statutory 
records retention requirements

13

http://www.pollev.com/FTP2045












Get Involved!
w w w. f l o r i d a t r a n s p o r t a t i o n p l a n . c o m

 Share your ideas through our values and preferences survey.

 Respond to our resilience and technology surveys.

 Join us at an FTP event.

 Request a presentation from FDOT.

 Provide general feedback.

2020

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Regional Workshops Draft the Policy Plan

Present Policy Plan to 
management

Post 
Policy Plan 
for Public 
Comment 

(30d)

Publish Final 
Policy 
Plan

What  Wi l l  We Do 
Wi th  Your  Inpu t?

Input is received 
at meetings, 

online, through 
survey, etc.

Provided to the 
FTP Steering 

Committee and 
Subcommittees 
for review and 
consideration

Your input is 
used to shape 

the plan

http://www.floridatransportationplan.com/
https://rsgsurvey.com/ftpsurvey
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/7BXXNR7
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/PQ8MXVS
http://www.floridatransportationplan.com/events_2020.htm
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/NYNK3GG


Questions?
CONTACT FOR MORE INFORMATION

LOIS BUSH
District Four

Florida Department of Transportation
lois.bush@dot.state.fl.us

954-777-4654

www.floridatransportationplan.com

http://www.floridatransportationplan.com/

	1.0 TCTC Agenda 4.23.20
	4.0 April 5, 2019 TCTC Regular Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	6A.0 ELECTION OF OFFICERS
	6B.0 Revised TRIP Applications
	6B.1 Martin TRIP Application (Cove Rd Widening) 2020
	Application Checklist
	Project support data, as appropriate . See Exhibit A
	Provide implementation schedules for all appropriate phases . See Exhibit B
	Document that level-of-service standards for the facility to be improved have been adopted    by the local government with jurisdiction and are consistent with the level-of-service standards adopted by FDOT . See Exhibit D
	Document that the candidate project meets the following TRIP statutory eligibility requirements . See Project Scoping Application Form

	Project Scoping_Funding_Application
	Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP)
	Project Scoping Application
	Regional Transportation Area: SEFTC  or TCTC  (Check one)
	Implementing Local Agency:
	Project Information:
	Project Name:  SE Cove Road from SR-76 (S Kanner Highway) to SR-5 (US-1 / SE Federal Highway) FM# 4417001
	Describe the project and what it will accomplish .
	Is the project consistent with:
	 Long Range Transportation Plan
	 Transit Development Plan
	 Transportation Improvement Plan
	 Local Comprehensive Plan(s)
	Please provide the priorities and identify the page numbers for each below:
	How will TRIP funding accelerate the project’s implementation ?
	Project Qualification Information :
	This document has been developed at an overview level; please refer to the

	Location_Map
	Typical_Sections
	Sheets and Views
	Typ Sec. (Exist. 2)


	Estimate

	6B.2 St. Lucie TRIP Application (Midway Rd) 2020
	6A.2 St. Lucie TPO 2020 TRIP - Application and Scoping Form - Midway Road - Selvitz Road to Jenkins Road
	Project Information:
	Project Name:  Midway Road FDOT Project Number 231440-5
	Describe the project and what it will accomplish.
	Is the project consistent with:
	 Long Range Transportation Plan
	 Transit Development Plan
	 Transportation Improvement Plan
	 Local Comprehensive Plan(s)
	Please provide the priorities and identify the page numbers for each below:
	How will TRIP funding accelerate the project’s implementation?
	Project Qualification Information:
	This document has been developed at an overview level; please refer to the

	6A.3 St. Lucie TPO 2020 TRIP - Location Map - Midway Road - Selvitz Road to Jenkins Road
	6A.4 St. Lucie TPO 2020 TRIP - Typical Sections - Midway Road - Selvitz Road to Jenkins Road
	St. Lucie TPO 2020 TRIP - Cost Estimate - Midway Road - Selvitz Road to Jenkins Road

	6B.3 Indian River County TRIP Application for 2020
	2020 Indian River TRIP application
	Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP)
	Project Scoping Application
	URegional Transportation Area:U SEFTC  or TCTC  (Check one)
	UImplementing Local Agency:
	UProject Information:
	Project Name:   U66UPUthUPU Avenue Widening
	Describe the project and what it will accomplish.
	Is the project consistent with:
	 Long Range Transportation Plan
	 Transit Development Plan
	 Transportation Improvement Plan
	 Local Comprehensive Plan(s)
	Please provide the priorities and identify the page numbers for each below:
	How will TRIP funding accelerate the project’s implementation?
	UProject Qualification Information:
	Attachment A: Documentation showing that the facility to be improved has been identified by the Regional Transportation Area as part of an integrated regionally significant transportation system.
	Attachment B: The prioritized list of regionally significant projects developed by the Regional Transportation Area.
	Attachment C: Project support data, as appropriate.
	Attachment D: Provide implementation schedules for all appropriate phases.
	Attachment E: Document that the candidate improvement appears in the capital improvement schedule of the local comprehensive plan.
	Attachment F: Document that level-of-service standards for the facility to be improved have been adopted by the local government with jurisdiction and are consistent with the level-of-service standards adopted by FDOT.
	Attachment G: Document that the candidate project meets the following TRIP statutory eligibility requirements.
	This document has been developed at an overview level; please refer to the

	Attachment A Regional Roadway Needs
	Attachment B Regional Prioritized List
	Attachment D Project Schedule
	Attachment E Capital Improvements Element
	Attachment F LOS Standards
	pg 124
	pg 93

	Project Limits Map

	6C.0 US 1 Corridor Retrofit Study
	6C.1 Pages from April 5, 2019 TCTC Regular Meeting Agenda Packet
	6D.0 FTP Presentation
	6D.1 FTP Update Presentation TCTC 4-23-20
	Florida Transportation Plan
	What is the Florida Transportation Plan?
	Why Does the FTP Matter?
	Florida Transportation Plan
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Related Partner Efforts
	Cross-Cutting Topics
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Sharing our Ideas
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Get Involved!�www.floridatransportationplan.com 
	Questions?




